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TOWN OF ECKVILLE — COUNCIL MINUTES genaz ftem =

Monday, May 23, 2023
Eckville Town Office, 5023 — 51 Avenue, Eckville, Alberta

1. Call to Order 1.1 Mayor Ebden called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Present: Mayor Ebden
Councillor Engen
Councillor Meyers
Councillor Pacholek
Councillor Palm-Fraser
Councillor See
Councillor Thoreson

Absent: None
Staff: CAO, Jack Ramsden
Deputy CAO, Darcy Webb
Recording Secretary Heather Allen
Press: None Present
Gallery: None
1.2 Mayor Ebden administered the ‘Official Oath of Office’ documents for Councillor
Pacholek, which are attached and form part of these minutes. She then
congratulated and welcomed him to Council.
2. Delegations/Public 2.1 Delegation-Kayla Law with Fortis Alberta joined the meeting at 6:05, in order to
Hearings present the Fortis Alberta Electric Distribution Franchise Agreement. Kayla Law
left the meeting at 6:30pm
3. Agenda 3.1 Additional Agenda Items - None

3.2 Adoption of Agenda

Res. 131.2023 Moved by Councillor See that the agenda be adopted presented. Carried
Unanimously.

4. Minutes 4.1 Regular Council Meeting Minutes — May 8, 2023

Res. 132.2023 Moved by Councillor Engen that the minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council
held Monday, May 8, 2023, be adopted as presented. Carried Unanimously.

5. Action ltems 5.1 RFD- Request for Reimbursement - Roll #039100

Res.133.2023 Moved by Councillor Palm-Fraser that Administration be authorized to
reimburse the owner of Roll #039100 the amount of five thousand dollars
($5,000.00) to help offset their costs to demolish and remove an old mobhile

Council Meeting May 23, 2023



home and an old garage as per the “Targeted Redevelopment Program.” Carried
Unanimously.

5.2 RFD - Financial Reviewer Town of Eckville Municipal Library

Res. 134.2023 Moved by Councillor Meyers that Garth Yeomans be appointed as the Financial
Reviewer for the Eckville Municipal Library’s 2022 Statement of Receipts and
Disbursements. Carried Unanimously.

5.3 Request to Purchase or Lease Parcel of land next to the Boxcar- Discussion.

Res. 135.2023 Moved by Councillor Engen that the Town agree to sell a 12.5m wide parcel
from the west side of Area D Plan 9523117 for a sum of $14,000.00 plus GST to
the Owner of the Boxcar Grill Ltd. with the following condrtlons 1} That the
Town will remove the existing trees from the pa rcel at the Town’s expense.

2) The Owner of the Boxcar Grill Ltd. will be responsible for the cost for planting
an equal number of trees on Area D Plan 9523117 and for any and all related
legal survey and subdivision costs. Carried Unanimously

5.4 RFD-2023 OperationaI'B_‘udget Ame'nd'ment.

Res.136.2023 Moved by Counmllor See that in. order to cover the projected deficit the 2023
Operating Budget be amended to include a further transfer from the Tax
Sta blllzatlon Reserve of $8 531. Carried Unanimously.

5.5 _Support Ietter for S\/Ivan Lake FCSS Application for Provincial Funding -
Com munlty and Home Supports for Older Adults.

Res.137.2023 Moved by Councﬂlor Engen that the Town of Eckville provide a letter of Support
o for the Sylvan Lake FCSS Application for Provincial Funding — Community and
S :Home Supports for Older Adults. Carried Unanimously.

e

6. Bylaws /Policies. 6.1 By-law # 788-23 Tax Rate Bylaw.

Res. 1138'.2023"" _ g . Moved by Councillor See that Bylaw 788-23 bhe given first reading. Carried
X g Unanimously,

”"Reg.. 139.20}2‘3_“ [ Moved by Councillor Palm-Fraser that Bylaw 788-23 be given second reading.
L Carried Unanimously.

Res. 140.2023 Moved by Councillor Pacholek that Bylaw 788-23 be presented for third and final
reading. Carried Unanimously.

Res. 141.2023 Moved by Councillor Meyers that Bylaw 788-23 be given third and final reading.
Carried Unanimously.

7. Reports 7.1 Management Report-May 23, 2023

Res.142.2023 Moved by Councillor Engen that the Wastewater Treatment Upgrade Options
Council Meeting May 23, 2023
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Res.143.2023
Res.144.2023
Res. 145,2023

Res. 146.2023

Res. 147.2023

Res. 148.2023

8. Committee & Board
Reports

" Res. 149.2023
9. Correspondence,

Information Items

Res.150.2023
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7.3

7.4

7.5

8.1
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8.6

9.1
9.2
9.3

9.4

Study presented by MNP, be accepted for information. Carried Unanimously.
Moved by Councillor Palm-Fraser that Administration arrange for Council to tour
the Towns water plant and lagoon on June 12 at 5:30 pm, prior to the Council
Meeting, and further to arrange tours of Sylvan Lake and Red Deer’'s wastewater
treatment facilities. Carried Unanimously.

Moved by Councillor Meyers that the Management Report for May 23, 2023 be
accepted for information. Carried Unanimously.

Financial Report-AP Report May 4™ and May 18‘%l 2023.

Moved by Councillor Thoreson that the Firnancial Report — AP Nlay 4“‘ and May
18", 2023 be accepted for information. Carrled Unanlmously

Fortis AB Renewal of Electric Distribution Franchise Agre_ement.

Moved by Councillor See that the Towh of Eck\nlle renew the Fortis AB Renewal
of Electric Distribution Franch[se Agreement for five years.

Carried Unanimously.

CPO Report 2023/23 .

Moved by Counmilor See that the CPO Report for 2022/23 be accepted as
mformatron Carrled Unanlmously

Anim_al Co"_ntrol Services",.Report.

'_"_I\;/Igvedfby Councillor Engen that the Animal Control Services Report be accepted

as information. Carried Unanimously.

Ceunciller' Meyers reported on the Medical Services Committee
" Councillor Palm-Fraser reported on the Recreation Board meeting.

Councillor Thoreson reported on Parkland Regional Library
Councillor Engen reported on the Medical Services Committee
Councillor See reported on the Bullarena.

Mayor Ebden reported on the Lacombe Foundation.

Moved by Councillor Pacholek that the Committee and Board Reports be
accepted. Carried Unanimously.

Lacombe County Fire Services
Lacombe Regional Tourism Association

Alberta Municipalities Summer 2023 Municipal Leaders Caucus.

Moved by Mayor Ebden that four members of Council attend the Municipal
Leaders Caucus in person and one to attend virtually. Carried Unanimously.

PCPS New Funding Model.



Res, 151,2023 Moved by Councillor Meyers that Correspondence and Information items be
accepted as information. Carried Unanimously.

10, Seminars, Meetings, 10.1 None
Special Events

11. Closed Session 11.1 None

12. Committee of the 12.1 None
Whole

13. Adjournment

Res. 152.2023 Mavyor Ebden adjourned the meeting at 8:'26 p.m. Carried Unanimously.

Mayor Ao

Council Meeting May 23, 2023
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TOWN OF ECKVILLE — TAX RECOVERY PUBLIC AUCTION
May 31, 2023
Town of Eckville Council Chambers
5023 -51 Avenue, Eckville, Alberta

1. Call to Order
1.0 Darcy Webb, Deputy CAO, declared the tax recovery public auction open at 2:00
p.m.

Present:

Staff
Deputy CAO, Darcy Webb
Administration Clerk, Heather Allen

General Public
None

2. Background
2.1 Darcy Webb, Deputy CAO, reviewed the auction procedures and terms and
conditions of the sale.

He noted the following:

That the property would be offered for sale subject to a reserve bid, and offered
for sale on an “as is, where is” basis; the Town of Eckville makes no warranties as
to the said property; no consideration of pre-sale or post sale conditions; and
that the terms of payment were to be cash, money order or certified cheque with
a non-refundable deposit of 10% down at the time of sale from the accepted
bidder and the balance due in 15 days.

3. Auction
3.1 Lot 14, Block 2, Plan 7921647 (Roll # 005700)

Darcy Webb advised that a reserve bid of $271,000 has been set for this property.

No members of the public were present at the auction and no bids were received
on this property.

Tax Recover Sale Minutes 31.5.2023 1



4, Adjournment:

Tax Recover Sale Minutes 31.5.2023

3.2 Lot 4, Block 4, Plan 0720639 (Roll # 061300)

Darcy Webb advised that the municipality has received payment of outstanding
property taxes and, as a result, the property will not be offered for sale.

4.1 Darcy Webb adjourned the tax recovery public auction at 2:15 p.m.

/O Ll

Deputy CAO

Aamrﬁistration Clerk
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Request to Council for Decision

Meeting: Town Council

Meeting Date: June 12, 2023

Originated By: Jack Ramsden, CAO/Darcy Webb, Deputy CAO

Title: Town of Eckville Library Board 2022 Statement of Receipts and
Disbursements

BACKGROUND: Section 9 of the Libraries Act states that:

The municipal board shall

(a) keep accounts of its receipts, payments, credits and
liabilities,

(b) have a person who is not a member of the municipal board
and whose qualifications are satisfactory to council review
the accounts each calendar year and prepare a financial
report in a form satisfactory to council, and

(c) submit the financial report to council immediately after its
completion.

DISCUSSION/ALTERNATIVES: Sections 9(a) and 9(b) have been completed.
They are now at the stage of completing Section 9 which is submitting the reviewed statements to
Council.

IMPACT ON BUDGET: N/a

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the following motion be presented for consideration:

“That Town of Eckville Council accept the Town of Eckville Library Board 2022 Statement of
Receipts and Disbursements.”

Prepared By: , / //ﬂﬁ/r Approved By: /
= T



Mbertar

Return this completed form, or financial review, signed by your financial reviewer along with
your budget and your signed grant application form by mail or email to:

Alberta Municipal Affairs
Public Library Services Branch
17th Floor, Commerce Place
101565 - 102 Street
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 4L4
Phone: (780) 427-4871
libgrants@gov.ab.ca

Original or emailed copies are accepted

Classiflcation: Public ‘ %



‘A(b@tm  Town of Eexwvile Library Board

Financial Review

For the: %u}r\ O"g Fexville t\bram\ %OarcL

L.egal name of library board*

*The name must match the legal library board name on the grant application form

Classification; Pubtic -2- q



AMberton

Town of Eckville Library Board

RECEIPTS FOR YEAR

| Reporting Period 2022

Cash balance at beginning of year, January 1

01 Cash on hand From 12/31/2022 Balance Sheet $45,996.03
02 Total in current bank accounts

03 Total in savings accounts

04 Term deposits

05 Other committed funds (e.qg. trust funds and bequests)

06 TOTAL OPENING CASH ON HAND (add lines 01 to 05) $45,996.03
Government contributions

07 Local appropriation (Cash transfer from your municipality for operations) ~ $32,454.00
08 Provincial library operating grant (do not combine with other provincial funding) $8,503.00
Other government contributions

09 Cash transfer from neighbouring municipality $18,728.10
10 Cash transfer from another municipal or intermunicipal library board -
11 Cash transfer from regional library system (e.g. Library Services Grant) $9,063.15
12 Cash transfer from Improvement District/Summer Village

13 Cash transfer from School board, FCSS

14 Employment programs (e.g. Canada Summer Jobs) -
15 Other grants (e.g. capital grants from your municipality, CFEP, CIP) please list $2,902.33
15a Fces & Canada Post

15b

15¢c

Other revenue

16 Book sales $299.05
17 Fundraising (donations and other fundraising activities, incl. from Friends groups) $993.68
18 Fees and fines (card fees, fines, non-resident deposits) o
18a Fees (Course Fees Charged) $1,894.67
18b Fines $224.93
19 Program revenue o

20 Room rentals o
21 Other service revenue (e.g. photocopying, faxing, contracts) - $469.80
22 GST refund -
23 |Interest - $4.81
24 Transfers from reserve accounts

25 Other income (please list) -
25a Old Shelving Sold $146.00
25b Damaged Books $209.30
25¢

26 TOTAL CASH RECEIPTS (add lines 07 to 25) $75,892.82
27 TOTAL CASH TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR (add lines 06 and 26) $121,888.85

Classification: Public -3-

-



‘A(bm ] | Town of Eckville Library Board

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR YEAR | Reporting Period 2022
Staff
28 Salaries, wages and benefits $53,955.64

29 Honoraria (volunteers)

30 Moving expenses

31 Course or conference fees B
32 _Travel and hospitality (staff) $408.87
33 TOTAL STAFF EXPENSE (add lines 28 to 32) : $54,364.51
Library resources

34 Books (include freight and purchased cataloguing; do not include money you transfer to

your library system for book purchases, that info goes on line 59) _ $1,313.73
35 Periodicals and newspapers -
36 Non-print materials (e.g. audio-visual materials, loanable objects) $55.00
37 Digital and electronic resources
38 TOTAL LIBRARY RESOURCES (add lines 34 to 37) $1,368.73

Administration
39 Audit and/or annual financial review

40 Board expenses (incl. honoraria, travel, course and conference fees) $1,015.19
41 Equipment rentals and maintenance -
42 Contracts for services (e.g. bookkeeping, IT services) $1,454.00
43 Legal fees, bank charges, refunds and deposits o - $269.14
44  Library supplies (incl. binding & repair) - $74.02

45 Association memberships (Do not include payments to a regional library system,
that info goes on line 59)

46 Postage and box rental $158.93
47 Program expense (incl. publicity/advertising, equipment rental, artist's fees) $4,230.35
48 General office supplies (incl. stationery, printing and copier supplies) $2,718.34
49 Telephone and telecommunications (incl. internet connections) $1,274.00

90 Other materials and supplies
51 Other expenses
52 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE (add lines 39 to 51) e $11,193.97

Classification: Public -4 - \\



Town of Eckville Library Board

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR YEAR (cont'd)

| Reporting Period 2022

Building costs

53 Insurance

to building and grounds)
55 Utilities
56 Occupancy costs (e.g. share of building costs in joint-use buildings)
57 Rent

54 Janitorial and maintenance (janitorial service/supplies, maintenance and minor repairs

$2,002.59

$2,394.44
$3,378.48

58 TOTAL BUILDING EXPENSE (add lines 53 to 57)

$7,775.51

Transfer payments

library system boards for membership fees, etc.)
59a

59 Transfer to other library boards (please specify boards: may include municipal or

59b

59¢c

59d

59

59f

60 Contract payments to library societies (please list)
60a

60b

60c

60d

61 TOTAL TRANSFER PAYMENTS (add lines 59 and 60)

62 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURE (add lines 33, 38, 52, 58, and 61)

$74,702.72

63 Loan interest and payments
64 Transfer to other accounts (e.g. capital, operating reserves)

Capital expenditures

65 Building repairs and renovations (e.g. roof, carpet, partitions)
66 Furniture and equipment (incl. computer hardware)

67 Other (please list)

67a Signage

~$900.00 |

67b

68 TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE (add lines 65 to 67)

$900.00

69 TOTAL CASH DISBURSEMENTS (add lines 62, 63, 64, 68)

$75,602.72

Cash balance at end of reporting year

70 Cash on hand

71 Total in current bank accounts
72 Total in savings accounts

73 Term deposits

74 Other committed funds (e.g. trusts and bequests, reserves, capital) Prepaid Signage

'$588.95

$42,390.58

$3,273.73

75 TOTAL CASH ON HAND (add lines 70 to 74)

$46,253.26

76 TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTED FOR (add lines 69 and 75)

$121,855.98

Classification: Public -5-



‘A(bml Town of Eckville Library Board

Summary of cash receipts and disbursements statement

For the year ended December 31, 2022

Reporting Period 2022
Total cash receipts for the year (from line 26) ; : $75,892.82
SUBTRACT Total cash disbursements for the year (from line 69) $75,602.72
Net cash increase or (decrease) from operations $290.10
ADD Total opening cash on hand and in bank (from line 6) $45,996.03
TOTAL CLOSING CASH ON HAND IN BANK (from line 75) $46.286.13

Please continue on to page 7 if your municipality made any payments on behalf of the library board.

Please have the Municipal Administrator fill out page 7.

Classification: Public -6 - )



f"ﬁﬁ/i ff"n l,/cff' a1 Town of Eckville Library Board

' % L

Direct Payments - Receipts and Disbursments

Costs paid directly by the municipality on behalf of the library board are referred to as direct payments. If the
municipality pays costs in addition to its local appropriation to the library board, this form must be completed by a
Municipal Administrator. Report only that portion of the municipal expenditure that is paid on behalf of the library
board. These figures may be subject to audit Do not include in kind contributions. The funds in lines a. through L.
should not be included in the library board's financial review. Also, the amount of local appropriation (cash transfer
from the municipality to the library board) is already recorded in the library board's financial review and should not be
included on this form.

- TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES BAID BY.MUN

1, ~ 77&/{ %’W 4 ﬁW , Administrator of

(please print n'ame)

OPERATING EXPENDITURES PAID BY MUNICIPALITY (DIRECT PAYMENTS.)_‘ i ,'Réﬁbﬁing Period 2022
a.  Library Staff (e.g. salaries, wages and benefits. DO NOT include expenditures for municipal staff)
b.  Building maintenance (e.g. janitor, supplies, maintenance, repairs)
C. Insurance $1,795.00
d. Utilities $2,799.00
e. Audit/financial review
f. Rent (paid to private landlord, not to municipality)
g. Telephone/Internet

. =]
i Municipal staff costs (e.g. ifa municipal employee spends a portion of time on library business)
j.  Debenture interest and principal
k. Capital or special grants (one-time grants)
. Library system membership (If your municipality is a member of a regional library system, report only
the amount the municipality paid in membership fees/levies to the library system for the reporting period)

$10,235.00
Ry

T

Town of Eckville
(name of municipality)

certify that the amounts stated above are the costs expected to be incurred by the municipality

in providing the indicated services to the
Town of Eckville Library Boardg#2 e & o

3

(legal name of library board) )
O
/6/ ik
Signature: : N

. 8§\
Date: /27,70/:3701 ZQZZ E’%‘%}}/}j

Classification: Public - F \l’ )
>
\
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TOWN OF ECKVILLE

Request to Council for Decision

Meeting: Town Council

Meeting Date: June 12, 2023

Originated By: Jack Ramsden, CAO

Title: Sale of Town of Eckville Residential Properties

BACKGROUND: The one-year listing contract that we signed last year with Kim Elliot and Jodi Saarela of
RE/MAX Realty expired on May 31, 2023. Unfortunately, we did not realize this until after the May 23™
council meeting.

DISCUSSION/ALTERNATIVES: As has been the practice in the past, Administration would be
recommending a second one-year term with Kim Elliot and Jodi Saarela.

Or, if you wish, we could retender the listing again and bring it back to you at the June 26" or July 10t
council meeting.

IMPACT ON BUDGET: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the following motion be presented for consideration:

“That the Town of Eckville enter into a one-year listing contract with Kim Elliot and Jodi
Saarela of RE/MAX Real Estate Central Alberta for the Town’s lots in McDonald Heights at an
agreed commission of 6% of the selling price plus GST with an agreed 3% of the selling price
plus GST to the brokerage representing the buyer.”

Prepared By: Approved By:




RE/MAX

e

Marketing Plan for McDonald Heights lots

Thank you for the opportunity to present this marketing plan to you for the McDonald Heights
lots in Eckville. As you may know | work with my sister and business partner, Jody Saarela, so
you would see both our names on all our advertising and paperwork. Combined we have 44
years of experience selling real estate and are very familiar with the Eckville market. Working as
a team has been a very beneficial arrangement as one of us can always be available and our
clients seem to appreciate the fact that they have two realtors working for them.

The following is our 5-step marketing plan:

- List the property on the MLS service so it is accessible for all realtors and potential
buyers through the MLS data base and realtor.ca

- Advertise the properties in our local newspaper publications, The Western Star and The
Mountaineer

- Promote the properties on our social media platforms including Facebook and
Instagram

- Install signage at the property and have an information package available to send out to
all inquiries

- Promote the properties on our website, jodyandkimrealestate.ca as well as the RE/MAX
websites

Our proposed commission for the sale of these properties is 6% of the selling price plus GST.
We would then offer 3% of the selling price plus GST to the brokerage representing the buyer.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
o7 23

Kim Elliot

Associate Broker

RE/MAX real estate central alberta
403-844-5494

kelliot@telus.net

RE/MAX real estate central alberta

Jody Saarela 403-846-6595 Kim Elliot 403-844-5494
CornerStone Building 4624 47 St. Rocky Mountain House AB T4T 1C8
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Albeyta Real Estate
@ AREA Assaclatlon 23052022KE

Agreament Number

EXCLUSIVE SELLER REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT

An Agresment o Exclusively Represent a Seller
(For Usze in Designated Agency Brokerages)

Betwesn
THE BROKERAGE (WE) and THE SELLER {YQU)
Name RE/MAX real estate central alberta Name The Town of Eckville
| Name Name

1, THE PROPERTY -

1.4 The land and buildings ai(municipal address);
SEE SCHEDULY A ATTACHED

inciuding the following goods not attached to the land and buildings:
Land only

and all goods attached fo the land and bulldings, except:

Legal Description (to be used for non-condominium and non-country residential properties cnly):
Pian ' Block Lot
SEE SCHEDULE A ATTACHED
Legal descriptions for condominium and country residential propertias must be put in a property speclfic schedule. Indicate the
. applicable schedule below, compiete and attach it. Other schedules may be required. Additional schedules must be (Isted In
! clause 17.1.
: L} condominium Property Schedule
O country Residential Property Schedule
1.2 You authofize us to offer the property for sale for § , including GST, if applicable,

You must determine whether the sale of the property is subject to GST by getting Independant advice. You acknowladge that
neither we nor our representatives are giving an opinion about GST applying to the sale of the propsrty and you agree that we and
our representatives will not be responsible for the payment of GST.

1.3 Ths proposed possession dateis __. 15 days / nagotiable
2. OUR AGENCY RELATIONSHIP '
21 You give us the exclusive right to offer the property for sele, We appoint Kim Hlliot and Jody Saarela

(the designated agent) to serve as sole agent for you. This agreement creates a sole agency refationship with the designated
i agent, as the Real Estate Council of Alberta’s Consumer Relationships Gulde (Guide) explains. That means you cannot appeint
‘ anyone else as your agent or representative during this agreement. However, we may represent buyers and other sellers.

2.2 [ the designated agent Is no longer registered with us and at your request, we will appoint another designated agent to serve as
sole agent for you or this agresmant ends. '

i 23 The designated agent's knowledge will not be attributed to us or to our designated egents representing buyers,
| 2.4  This agreement bagins on May 26 ,2022 at_9:00 a.m.

It ands on May 31 , 2023 at 11359 pm.
DUR RESPONSIBILITIES :

31 During this agreement we must:
(a) heimpartial in our dealings with you and other buyers representad by us interested in the property.
() make sure the designated agent that represents you meets our applicable policies and procedures,
(¢} superviss the designated agent and support staff to make sure thelr responsibillties are met,

(d) hold money we recelve in trust, as the Real Estals Ack requiras,

() give you a copy of this agreemant as soon as possible after signing.
_THE DESIGNATED AGENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES
4,1  The designated agent must mest thelr age\l}jsy responsibilities to you In a timely mangier,

DS
/e Xe
AREAD124DARe0l_2021Dec Sefler's Initials H Brokerags Represartalive's ithals | - Page fof 6
LN
I { This form was developad by the Aberla Real Eslate Asgoc;i' ion (AREA) for the use of its mambars only, Trademarks are owned or contyollad by The Canadian Real Esiate
— Associalion {CREA) and idantify roul astaly prafesslonals who are members of CREA (REALTOR®) andfor the qualily of services thay proyide (MLSM), prromier b

i
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AREA Atenssor ——

Extlusive Selier Representalion Agreement Agreement Number

4.2 |n addition to the responsibilities described in the Guide, the designated agent must alsc:
(a} market the property, until the properly Is sold under this agreement, or this agreament ends.
(b} keep you informed of thelr marketing activities and any resulting transaction,
(c) tell any buyer interestad in the properly that they are your agent.
(d) ‘el buyers of all matsrial |atent defects affacting the property that they are aware of.
(8) help you negotiate favourable terms and conditions with a buyer.
{f) help you to prepare and comply with a contract to sell the praperty.
(9) present all offers and counteroffers to and frem you, even when you have accepted a purchase contract, However, they nead
not sesk additienal offers while there is an unconditional purchase contract.
(h) tell you relevant facts about the transaction,
. .. MLS® SYSTEM AND THE DESIGNATED AGENT’S OTHER SERVICES : o
5.1  The designated agsnt will adverfise and market the property using the MLS® System. The MLS® Syetem is a web-based service
that allows seller representatives to list properties for sale and share information about those praperties, All llstings on the MLS®
System must: (a) be for a minimum durstion of 80 days; {b) provide compensation for cooperating brokers for the sale of the
property; and (c) not exclude any licensed industry member from acting as a cooperating broker,
8.2  Youreguestand the desighated agent agrees to provide the following other services:

{a) toinstall a lock-box on the property to provids access to authorized persons, Myes ONo

{(by Eo adverfiise the propexty as For Sale and Sold on social media, websites and newsprint
(c)

{d)

6.1  During this agreament you must;

{a) provide us with a real property report showing the current state of Improvements on the property according to the Alberta
Land Surveyors' Manual of Standard Practice, with evidence of municipal compliance or non-conformance, within ten days
of signing this agreement, unless the property is a conventional condominium. Not having this real property report may result
In problems on closlng or rescisslon of the purchase contract,

{b) inswre the property and its contents against loss or damage due to causes normally insured against for similar properties,
sven if your property is vacant,

(c) communicate and cooperate with us,

(d) felf us if the properly’s condition, status or title changes.

{8) telf us about inquiries you make or receive about the sale of the property.

() determine whether the sale of the propery is subject to GST.

(9) determine and tell us if you will have enough money left over after tha sale of your property to cover payment of your mortgage
balance {including any payout penalties) and any other cbligations you must pay out with the sale money.

6.2 During thig agreement and _60_ days after this agreement ands, you must give us copies of any offers you make or regeive for
the sale of tha property, unless you sign a sellar representation agresment with another brokerage that beging after this agreemant
ends.

YOUR WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS

7.1 Youwarrant:

(a}) you have authority to sell the properly as described, including attached and unattached goods.

(b} no one aelse has a legal right ta the attached and unattached goods.

{c) you have told us sbout all third party righis to the property that you know about,

{d} all informiation you give us 1s true to the best of your knowledge,

7.2 Youwarrant, to the best of your knowledge, the following are true:

(ay theland and buildings are currantly being used according to municipal bylaws.

(b} the bulldings and land improvements are entirely on the land and not on any easement, right-of-way, or neighbouring lands

(unless there is a reglstered agreement on title).
() the lacation of the buildings or improvements meet municipal bylaws or regulations or the buildings and improvements are
‘non-conferming bulldings” s defined In the Municipal Government Act (Albertal,

(d) the fand and buildings are currently being used according to, and the location of the bulldings and land improvements meet,

the restrictive covenants on title {if any).

{e) you are not a non-resident of Canada under the Incame Tax Act {Canada).

DOWER CONSENT . ' L : .

g1 The following questions must be answered if yo‘ are the only registared owner of the property:
(a) Ars you legally marred? (includes a saparated couple not yet legally divorced but doas 0 0
not include a couple in @ commen law relationship) Yes Neo
(k) Hava you or your spouse resided on the property at any time slnce your marriage? Clves LlnNo

If you-answered yes to both questions, your spouse will have to complete the Dower Gonsent and Acknowledgement and sign this
agreemesnt jn the Sighatures section - Non-Owner Spghse Signature (when dower rights appisy.
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“GCONFLICTS OF INTEREST - ) -

9.1  [ltls nota confiict of interest if the designated agent simply shows the property to a buyer they also represent.

9.2 A conflict of interest oceurs when the designhated agent acts as the sole agant for both you and the buyer, In that case, they must
tell you there is a conflict and tell you and the buyer your options.

8.3  Ifthersis a conflict, you and the buyer may agree to have the dasignated agent act as a transaction facilitator, In that case, they
work for both sides to bring about a purchase and sale and do not act as scle agent for either of you,

9.4  If the designated agent, you or the buyer decide not to have them facilitate the transaction, they will act as the sole agent of the
side which first signed a reprasentation agreement with us, unless we all agree otherwise in writing.

8.5 I the designated agent does not continue to act as your sole agent, you may ask us to designate another agent from our brokerage,
you may choose another brokerage, ask our designated agent to refer you fo anothar brokerage, or have a customer relationship with

the deslgnated agent. If you are a customer, the designated agent's responsibilities are limited fo those outlined in the Guide.

OUR FEE AND LIMITS -ON PAYMENTS .

Cur fee is
6% of the first £100,000 plus 3% of the balance of the gelling price

(plug GST) and is dus when the sale of the progerty is complete.

10.2  We will offer

3% of the first £100,000 plus 1.5% of the balance cf the selling price

(plus G8T) from our fee to the buyer's brokerage.,

10,3 Youmust pay cur fes if.

(a) while this agreement is in effact, you enter into a legally binding contract io sell the property, whether through us or rot. You
must pay us even if you don't complete the sale, unless you have a legal reason for not completing it.

(b} Inthe 60 days after this agreement ends, you enter info a legally binding contract to self the property whera the buyer was
intreduced to the property during the tetm of this agreement. You must pay us even if you don't complete the sale, unless you
heve a legal reason for not completing it.

10.4 You authorize us to use any deposit we hold under the purchase contract or this agreement towards money you owe us under this
agreement, If the deposit does not cover our fee and any other monay owing to us under this agreement, you must pay us the
outstanding balance by __0__ days:

(a) after the gale i3 completed, or

(0) from when this agreament ends.

10.6  You must instruct your lawysr to deduct from the deposit and procesds of sale, or money forfeited by or racovered from the buyer,
the amount that you owe us under this agreament.

10,6  You do not pay our fee if you:

(a} sell the property to a buyer excluded in writing from this agreement,

(b} sign a seller representation agreement with another brokerage that begins after this agreement ends.

10.7  Ifyou change your mind about selling the property, you must tell us in writing. You must reimburse us for our ieasonable expenses
up to the time you teli us. Reasonable expenses will include: none

If you pay these reasohable expenses, it does not remove your responsibility to pay ofher amounts you may owe us under this
agresment.

10.8  If the buyar does not complete a legally binding contract to buy the property and has no legal reason for not completing it, the tuyer
may forfeit the deposit, I the buyer forfeits the deposit you will pay us our fee or 50% of the forfeited deposit, whichever is less,

10.8 You agree that all of your inferest in the tand, buildings and attachad goods may be encumbered far our banefit to secure payment
of all money that you owe us under this agreement. We and you agree that we are entifled to encumber the land, buildings, and
attachad goads under the Land Titles Act (Alberta).

10.10 If we have to enfarce any of our rights under this agreement and wa are succassful, you will pay us our reasonable enforcement
costs including Jawyer and client fees,

10.11 We must not accept any other fees including finder's fees, referral fees, bonuses or gifts directly or indirectly related to this

agreamant, unless we first tell you in writing everything relevant about the payment and you consent in writing to the payment.

’ PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

11.1  For the purposes of this agreement, "Listing Information” Includes all information required for the listing of the property, including
your parsonal and confidential information, This includes but is not limited to your name, proparty addrass, Images and audio ang
video racordings of the property, listing, pricing and sales information, existence of conditional offars, the unconditional sate price,
and date of sale of the propery.

11,2 You glve your consent to us to collect, maintain, use and disclose the Listing Information, boi now and at any fime In the futurs,
for the purpeses of this agreement and for all uses sst forth in this agreement including listing and marketing the property in any
medium, including electronic media. You release us and our brokerage representatives frem all claims and liability arising from
these consented Uses,

11.3  You consent to our collectlon, use, and disclosure of the Listing Information:

(a} [ncur databases and In any databases we choosz!o use, regardiess of whether we operate or contro} the databases; and

D8
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{b) for any business purpose, including making comparative enalyses and sharing Information with appraisars and other
brokerages.
1.4 You acknowledge that we, our local real estate board, our provinclal real estate association, and the listing sarvices we use may:
(a) dlsclose the Listing Information to others autharized to use the listing servige, like other brokers, appraisers, government
departments, municipal organizations, and others,
{2) use the Listing Informalion to gather, keep, and publish statistics which may be used to conduct comparative market analyses;
and
(e} usathe Listing Information to better list, market, and sell real estate.
11.6  Wa will not use or disclose your Listing Information except as set forth in clauses 11.2, 11.3, or 11.4, or as required by law.
11.6  We will not give you any confidentlal Information we have because of a past of present agency relationship with someone alse.
12, ' ONGOING OBLIGATIONS S
121 Our duty to keep the Listing Information confidential continues after this agreement ends.
13. . INDEMNIFICATION. )

134 You agree that you will indemnify us and our brokerage representatives against all claims and legal actions that may arise because
wa reasonably and in good faith relled on information you gave us, This means that you will have to pay us in full for the outcoma
of these clalms and legal actions and any related expenses including lagal fees.

14.  PROPERTY INFORMATION, NOTICES AND PERMITS

144 You are tequired by law to disclose material 1atent defects. These are known defects in the property that are not discoverable
through a reasonable Inspaction and that may make the property dangerous or potentially dangerous to cccupants or unfit for
habitation. You may also be required to disclose defects that would be expensive to fix, government and local authority notices
and lack of development permits.

(a) Are you aware of material latent defects in the property? Oves K nNo
by Do you know of any defscts that would be expensive to fix? Cyes Eno
{£) Haveyou receivad any government or local authority notices? Qves X No
{dy Do youknow of any lack of permits for any development oh the progerty? Qves Rno

If yes to any of the above, complete the Defect Disclosure Instruction Schedule.
15. - ADDITIONAL TERMS (IF ANY » - :

16."  EARLY END TO THIS AGREEMENT _ R
16.1  Despite the end date listed at the beginning of this agreemsnt, the agreement ends immeadiately If any of these things happen:
{a) you complete a sale of the property. .
{hy we and you agree in writing {o ah earlier end date.
(o) ourlicence to trade in real estate is suspended or cancelled,
{d} we are bankrupt, insolvent, or we are in receivership,
{e} you materlally breach this agreemant and we give you written notice to end it, or we materially breach this agresment and you
give us written notice to end it.
) you glve us written notice to end this agreement because our board membership status changes to the extent that we cannot
fulfill vur ohligations under this agreement.
If the agreement ends for any of these reasons; our rights and your rights undar this agresment will not be affected,
§17.. OTHER DETAILS ABOUT THIS AGREEMENT .
17.1  Documents attached to this agreement only form part of this agresment if we and you sign or initial them. In addition to the proparty
schadule sslected in 1.1, this agreement includes these attached documents:

17.2  Any future ¢hanges to this agresmant must be in writing and signed by both of us to be effective.
17,3 Words with 2 singular meaning may be read as piural when required by the context,
174 If any clauses added to this agresment conflict with standard clausas in this agreemént, the added clauses apply.

12.6 This agreement Is the entire agreement between us and you. Anything we discussed with you, or that you told ug, is not part of
this agreement unless It is In this agreement,

47.6 This agreement is for the benefit of and will ba binding on the heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns of you and
us,

17.7 Thelaws of the Province of Alberta govern this agreement,

17.8 A sale is complete when all money has beern paid to yoydr your lawyer and is relessabls,
4 s

e
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18, SELLER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
18.1 You acknowlecge that:
(a) you have read this agreemeant
(b) you have recsived and read the Guide.

{c} this agresment creales a sole agency relafionship with the designated agent, as the Guide describes.

(d) you had the opportunity to get independent advics from a lawyer, tax adviser, lander, appraiser, surveyor, structural engineer,
property inspactar or such cther professional service provider as you require before signing this agreement,

(8) this agreament accurately sets out what we and you agree to,

19, CONTACT INFORMATION

191 Tha fellowing contact infermation must be used for all wrltten cemmunications betwean us and you, If this contact Information
changes, we and you must tell each other In writing within two days of the change.
SELLER:
NamaThe Town of Eckville Name
Address Box 578 Eckville AR zmox Address
(postal coda) {poslal coda)
Phone: _ 403-746-2171 Fax: Phone: Fax:
Emall; Email;
BROKERAGE: BROKERAGE REPRESENTATIVE:
NameRE/MAX real estate ventral alberta Nama Kim Elliot / Jody 8aarela
Address 4624 47 st Rocky Mtn Housa AR w7 Address: o/o the Brokerage
(posial coide)
Phone: Fax: Phone:__ 403-844-5454 oy
Email: Ernaik: kelliot@telug.pnet
19.2  We and you may cemmunicate and deliver documents and information to each other in person, by mail, or electronically. We and you

acknowledge there are risks with each of these methods and we have explained these risks to you,

19.3 We and you agree that for our communication an elecirenic signature will have the same function as an ink signature and that any
documents or information exchanged between us will be considered delivered when they are sent.
SIGNATURES:
SIGNED AND DATED on 77 L2027,
XMfe
Cf\“‘i"* % ‘//\
éﬁJ c:\\-\ / i}
%Se“er B
I el
“ Z _ Z;z/;/a/; -
Print Name of Seller \ vy nnt N me 5f Seller
iNcoRPORATE{)
O 1956 ‘3‘
1 "ﬂmmxm-' 1
Signature of Witness CE Q 551@ of Witness
mEglaaiiness Print Name of Witness
Lim Slhisk Kim Elliot

digna ure SJEBUE%IEEEE‘&? Representative Print Name of Brokerage Representative
Seller: Initial hers to show you have recslved a copy of this Agreement C" -
intials Dated at /- Fc gan.on_MAY 28 2027 207 2.
AREADI2dDAR0ol_2021Dst Page & of 6
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NON-OWNER SPOUSE SIGNATURE (when dower rights apply):

Signed and dated at , Alberta at .m, on a0
Non-Qwner Spouse Signalure Nen-Owner Spouse Name (print)
Wilness Signaiure Witnegs Name (printy !
AREA®1240AR0at 202106t Page 6 of 6
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Agreement # 23052022KE
SCHEDULE A

Legal Description
Lot 3 Block 2 Plan 0720639

Lot 4 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 5 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 6 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 16 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 18 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 19 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 21 Biock 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 23 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 24 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 25 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 26 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 28 Block 2 Plan 0720639
Lot 1 Block 4 Plan 0720639
Lot 2 Block 4 Plan 0720639
Lot 3 Block 4 Plan 0720639

Lot 5 Block 4 Plan 0720639

e,

rrLra

Municipal Address

5011 54 st close
5015 54 st close
5019 54 st close
5023 54 st close
5063 54 st close
5408 50% ave

5412 50 ave

5103 55 st close
5111 55 st close
5115 55 st close
5119 55 st close
5123 55 st close
5203 55 st clase
5228 55 st close
5224 55 st close
5220 55 st close

5212 55 st close

Price
$54,500 + GST

$54,500 + GST
$54,500 + GST
$54,500 + GST
$56,000 + GST
$54,700 + GST
$56,400 + GST
$55,600 + GST
$54,100 + GST
$63,600 + GST
$60,000 + GST
$60,000 + GST

$58,200 + GST

$57,800 + GST
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2022/2023 Council Board and Committee Appointments -

SUBDlVISFUN, & DE_YE_'P!_’ME_NI_AP,'S_EAL BOARD (SDAB) S S AL h e o Ak
Chair | To be elected by Appointed Member as per SDAB Bylaw No. 756-19
At-Large iLinda Kind, Garth Yeomans, Lynda Petten-Haarstad, Linda McLevin

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION =

Chair (Council) ! Mayor Ebden

Committee (Council) | Councillor Palm-Fraser, Councillor Phillips
(At-Large) iDiane Eliuk, Sherry Meyers

Development Officer {Jack Ramsden

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Members | All members of Council

COUNCIL BOARD & COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

Audit Committee (Council) 'Mayor Ebden, Councillor Meyers, Councillor Palm-Fraser
(At-Large) EGord Ebden

Central Alberta Economic Partnership !Counci[lor See

Eckville Emergency Management Agency | Mayor Ebden, Jack Ramsden

Eckville Library iCounciEIorT Thoreson, Councillor Engen

FCSS ;Councillor Thoreson, Councillor Palm-Fraser (alternate)

ICF : Mayor Ebden, Councillor Engen, Jack Ramsden, Darcy Webb

Intermunicipal Development Planning ! Mayor Ebden, Councillor Engen, Councillor Meyers (alternate)

Lacombe Foundation !Mayor Ebden, Councillor Engen (alternate)

Lacombe Regional Emergency Management |Councillor Meyers, Mayor Ebden (alternate)
Lacombe Regional Waste Services Commissiori Councillor Palm-Fraser, Mayor Ebden (alternate)
Medicine River Rural Crime Watch Society iCounc‘ﬂlor Meyers

Parkland Regional Library | Councillor Thoreson, Mayor Ebden (alternate)
PUBLIC BOARD & COMMITTEE LIAISON APPOINTMENTS

Eckville Agricultural Society | Councillor Engen, Mayor Ebden (alternate)

Eckville Arena Operating Association iCounciIlor See, Councillor Meyers (alternate)

Eckville Community Centre Association 1Councillor Phillips, Mayor Ebden (alternate)

Eckville Curling Rink E'Councillor Engen, Mayor Ebden (alternate)

Eckville Fire Department !Councillor See, Councillor Thoreson (alternate)

Eckville Recreation Board !Councillor Palm-Fraser

Inter-Agency Committee | Councillor Thoreson, Councillor Palm-Fraser (alternate)

Medical Committee ;Mayor Ebden, Councillor Engen, Councillor Meyers. Judy Lorenz, Dana Kreil
Medicine River Watershed Society !Councillor Phillips, Councillor Engen (alternate)

[

Red Deer River Watershed Alliance Society 1
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TOWN OF ECKVILLE
2022/2023 Council Board and Committee Appointments
SUBDIVISION & DEVELOPMENT APPEAL BOARD (SDAB)

Chair ITo be elected by Appointed Member as per SDAB Bylaw No. 756-19
1
At-large |Linda Kind, Garth Yeomans, Lynda Petten-Haarstad, Linda McLevin

MUNIEIEAL AN INGICONMbION S

Chair (Council) Mayor Ebden

Committee (Council) !Councillor F Palm-Fraser, Councillor Pacholek
(At-Large) | Diane Eliuk, Sherry Meyers

Development Officer i.lack Ramsden

MUNICIEACEMERGENCEADVYISORVICOMMITIEE

Members All members of Council

Audit Committee (Council) i Mayor Ebden, Councillor Meyers, Councillor Palm-Fraser
(At-Large) 1Gord Ebden

Central Alberta Economic Partnership ;Councillor See

Eckville Emergency Management Agency !Maynr Ebden, Jack Ramsden

Eckville Library !Councillor Thoreson, Councillor Engen

FCSS | Councillor Thoreson, Councillor Palm-Fraser (alternate)

ICF iMayor Ebden, Councillor Engen, Jack Ramsden, Darcy Webb

Intermunicipal Development Planning iMayor Ebden, Councillor Engen, Councillor Meyers (alternate)

Lacombe Foundation :Mayor Ebden, Councillor Engen (alternate)

Lacombe Regional Emergency Management !Councillor M Meyers, Councillor Pacholek (alternate)
Lacombe Regional Waste Services Commissiol Councillor Palm-Fraser, Mayor Ebden (alternate)
Medicine River Rural Crime Watch Society  |Councillor Meyers

Parkland Regional Library 'CouncilloﬂThoreson, Councillor k Engen (alternate)
PUBLIC BOARD & COMMITTEE LIAISON APPOINTMENTS

Eckville Agricultural Society 1Councillor Engen, Mayor Ebden (alternate)

Eckville Arena Operating Association !Councillor See, Councillor Meyers (alternate)

Eckville Community Centre Association |Councillor F Pacholek, Mayor Ebden(alternate)
Eckville Curling Rink |Councillor E Pacholek, Mayor Ebden(alternate)
Eckville Fire Department iCounciIIor See, Councillor Thoreson (alternate)

Eckville Recreation Board 1Councillor Palm-Fraser

Inter-Agency Committee \Councillor Thoreson, Councillor Palm-Fraser (alternate)
Medical Committee !l\/layor Ebden, Councillor Engen, Councillor Meyers. Judy Lorenz, Dana Kreil
Medicine River Watershed Society !Councillor F Engen, Councillor Pacholek (alternate)

Red Deer River Watershed Alliance Society |




TOWN OF ECKVILLE
Deputy Mayor (6 Month Rotation)

Cotledt

2022-2025
Year Month Councillor
2022/2023 I November/December/January/February/March/April | Councillor Engen
2023 | May/June/July/August/September/October [ Councillor Meyers
2023/2024 i November/December/lanuary/February/March/April | Councillor Palm-Fraser
2024 | May/June/luly/August/September/October i Councillor Phillips
2024/2025 ; November/December/January/February/March/April , Councillor See
2025 : May/June/luly/August/September/October 'l Councillor Thoreson
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Deputy Mayor (6 Month Rotation)

ﬁ@/g;&zg

2022-2025
Year Month Councillor
2022/2023 I November/December/lanuary/February/March/April | Councillor Engen
2023 | May/June/July/August/September/October [ Councillor Meyers
2023/2024 i November/December/January/February/March/April | Councillor Pacholek
2024 | May/June/July/August/September/October | Councillor Palm-Fraser
2024/2025 ; November/December/January/February/March/April , Councillor See
2025 . May/June/July/August/September/October : Councillor Thoreson
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Agenda Item

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

FROM: Jack Ramsden, CAO

REGARDING: Proposed Engineering and Cost Estimates for the Installation of Water & Sewer
Mains & Services on 49" Avenue

DATE: June 7,2023

Last spring | received a cost estimates from Tagish Engineering for the proposed layout and installation
of water & sewer mains and services on 49'" Avenue. | did not move ahead with this estimate at that
time as | felt that the costs were far too high ($1,499,322.00) for servicing only 18 lots. However,
There are 5 industrial lots, 12 residential / light industrial lots and one railway property that would be
serviced in this project.

I was recently approached by an Owner from 49" Avenue to see what kind of costs we would be
looking. Apparently some of the lots have existing septic fields that are needing upgrades and the
costs could be significant. All of the lots on 49" Avenue have their own water wells and septic fields.
At this time the only hard municipal services that they receive is a paved rural type street and a few
street lights.

It should be noted that the Developer who constructed the subdivision did not construct any water or
sewer utilities, nor did he contribute to the cost of the existing town owned water and sewer services.

We do have several different options that can be considered. Firstly, we could install just the water
system. This would involve water mains, fire hydrants and water service line to the 18 lots. This
would eliminate the need for individual water wells, pumps and pressure systems and would
definitely improve the fire safety service and insurance rates for the property Owners. Based on the
cost estimates, this could run up to $750,000 or so.

Secondly, we could look at just installing sewer mains and services. Again, this would eliminate the
need for septic fields and the costs associated with operating individual sewer systems. Based on the
cost estimates, this could cost up to $750,000,00 as well

Of course we would have to come up with a way to finance this project. Unfortunately, | do not
believe that we would be able to use grants form the Water / Wastewater Grant Program for what
would be considered “development” costs that are usually built in to subdivision construction costs
and recovered through the initial sale of the newly constructed lots.

Basically the funds to pay for this type of project would come from contributions for the Property
Owners, either in cash payments or through local improvements bylaws and long term borrowings on
the credit of the Town and perhaps contributions from the Town which again, would likely be funded
through reserves and / or long term borrowing, again on the credit of the Town.

Should Council was to consider moving ahead with this project, either in with both water & sewer or
one or the other, we would have to prepare a “local improvement plan” and provide notice along with
detail on the services to be provided and a plan on how the project would be funded. If more that

S



50% of the property owners object to the project, the local improvement portion of the project could
not proceed.

| realize that there are a lot of details to consider with this project and | look forward to discussing the
project and options with you at the June 12" council meeting.

.

Respectfully/ubmitted.

Jack Ramsden

E—————
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TO ECKVILLE TOWN COUNCIL ' Agenda ltem j__Z__
June 12, 2023

Current Activities:

- Water Treatment Plant & Wastewater Lagoon Tour: Just a reminder that we are planning a
tour of the Eckville Water Plant and the Wastewater Lagoon Site at the beginning of our
meeting on Monday June 12", The plan is to have supper at 5:00 pm leave the Town Office
at approximately 5:30 pm, stopping first at the Water Treatment Plant and then head out
the Wastewater Lagoons. We are thinking that the tour will take an hour or so.

- Wastewater Treatment Upgrade Options Study: While we do not have anything official as
far a schedule on where we go from here, we look forward to discussing this with you at the
June 12" council meeting.

- Lacombe County’s Governance Workshop: Councillors Engen, Pacholek, Palm-Fraser and
Jack Ramsden, CAO attended the Governance Workshop sponsored by Lacombe County at
the County Office on Tuesday June 6, 2023. The workshop presenter was Ron Woodward,
former President of Red Deer College, and owner of Clockbuilder Consulting Ltd,
specializing in organizational development. While this was only a three-hour session, Ron
did an excellent job of focusing on the roles of both council members and the
administration. | will look to the council members who attended to provide their
comments at the June 12" meeting. Copies of Ron’s bio, presentation, and other handouts
will be available at the council meeting.

- Town Entrance Sign: We are still trying to set up a meeting with National Signs in Red Deer.

- Street Sweeping: Our Public Works Team has completed street sweeping in the Village of
Alix and has a day or two left in the Village of Clive. We will continue to sweep our town
streets as needed.

- Cemetery Maintenance: Outback completed three cuts at the cemetery in May and will
continue cutting every week or so until the grass growth slows down.

- Eckville Forhan & Andrew Ball Diamonds: We have had no further complaints with the
Forhan Field. Apparently we have the gopher problem under control for now on the
Andrew Field, but there are still a lot of gophers on the old Esso Bulk Station Site to the east
of the Diamond. We are looking at the option of dealing with this problem, which should
give us a longer term solution to the gopher hole safety issue in the out field.

Future / Planned Activities:

- Request for Speed Bumps in Lane on North Side of 54" Street Close: 20 KM speed signs
have been ordered and should be installed soon on the lane running between 55 Street
Close and 53 street. We are still planning to send out a polite letter to the residents of
55" Street Close asking for their cooperation in slowing down when they use this lane.

- Highway 11 Twinning Project Intersection Concern: Not much to report at this time. As
soon as a new Minister of Transportation is named we will prepare a letter expressing the
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Town’s concern with the proposed intersection at Highway 11 and SH 766 and ask that a
safer roundabout be considered. We will also seek support for our proposal from
neighboring urban and rural municipalities.

Repairs to the Lane behind the Town Office: We have had several conversations with
contacts from FORTIS about costing out options for relocating the power pole and wires in
the lane east of the Town Office. A representative from the FORTIS design office called
Friday morning and committed to having someone contact us to consider several different
options. We will continue to work on this and bring back recommendations when we have
more cost options.

Replotting of Westview Lots: We have sent out the mandatory notice letters to our
various utility companies and agencies and we did not receive any appeals within the 21-
day appeal period, so we will now submit the new plans to Land Titles. We are suggesting
that the value of the two new lots, (Lots 30 & 31 — Block 4), be set at $65,000 per lot.

New RV Dump Station: Our new Sani Star RV Dump Station is now fully operational with
credit card, but we have had some issues with the Token receiver and debit. After Darcy
and Troy reprogramed it many times, we learned that we may have the wrong tokens. We
have received a couple of complaints, but this was anticipated when we decided to go with
a pay for use system. We will continue to monitor the system and report back at the next
meeting.

Medical Committee Meeting: Nothing to report at this time.

Communication Strategy — Municipal App: LOOP has started on our website. We have
submitted a number of documents to them. They are in the process of formatting and will
set up a test site for us to look at.

Eckville Spray Park: As we previously reported, GLVT from Edmonton was out on May 11t
and made the necessary repairs and touch ups and the park has been operational for
several weeks. Apparently we may still have some issues with some of the surface pealing.
Our Public Works Foreman also informs us that they have had issues, from time to time,
with people blocking our drains with the pea gravel that borders the west side of the spray
park. Team turned on the equipment late last week and it should have been ready for the

long weekend.
. /)
Wk

Jack Ramsden, CAO Darcy Webh, Deputy CAO
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Town of Eckville SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES 004143.01
49th Ave. Conceptual Servicing Page 10f 3
Date: March 29, 2022 Prepared:LS Reviewed:GS
ITEM | SECTION DESCRIPTION QUANTITY [ UNIT | UNIT PRICE TOTAL
SCHEDULE A - GENERAL R
100 012900 Mobilization & Demohilization 1 LS $90,000.00 $90,000.00
101 012900 Traffic Accommodation 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00
102 012900 Eroslon and Sediment Control 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00
1.03 024115 Hydrovac Allowance 1 PCS $10,000.00 $10,000.00
1.04 ROW Purchase Boring Pit and workzone for Lot south
of Canadian National Railway 1 LS $7,500.00 $7,500.00_
SCHEDULE A SUBTOTAL $122,500.00
SCHEDULEB-WATER -~ © '~ - ST T e A o
2.00 322333 Excavafion & Backfill ¢/w Class B Drain Rock Bedding
995 lin.m. $160.00 $159,200.00
201 330526 Bore Crossing - 250mm Schd( Steel Casing Pipe
a) Canadian National Railway 30 fin.m. $1,500.00 $45,000.00
202 331116 Connectto Ex. 150mm AC Water Main 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000,00
2.03 331116 Supply & Install PVC DR-18 Water Main '
a) 150mm 1065 lin.m. $150.00 $159,750.00
2.04 331116 Supply & Install Gate Valve
a) 150mm 7 ea. $2,750.00 $19,250.00
205 331116 Supply & Install PVC Fittings
a) 150x150x150mm PVC Tee 3 ea. $2,500.00 $7.500.00
__b)Various PVC Bends ea. $1,500.00 $6,000.00
208 331116 Supply & Install Hydrant ea. $6,000.00 $18,000.00
207 312333 Remove & Replace Unsuitable Backfifl material with
Des. 1¢ Screened Rock {material fo be disposed of on
site) (Provislonal) 100 cu.m. $65.00 $6,500.00
SCHEDULE B SUBTOTAL $426,200.00
SCHEDULEC-SANITARY SRR e e .
3.00 332333 Excavation & Backfill oiw Class B Drain Rock Bedding
985 fin.m. $160.00 $157,600.00
301 330526 Bore Crossing - 300mm Schd Steel Casing Pipa :
a) Canadian National Railway 30 fin.m. $1,750.00 $52,500.00
3.02 333113 Connectto Ex. 200mm Cong, Sanitary Main 1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00
303 333113 Supply & Install PYC SDR-35 Sanitary Sewer
a) 200mm 6240 linm. $180.00 $112,320.00
3.04 331116 Supply & Install HDPE DR-11 Sanitary Main
a) 75mm Low Pressure 4310 linm. $100.00 $43,100.00
3.05 330513 Supply & Install 1200mm Sanitary Manhole (7 in No.)
cfw F-39 Frame and Cover 24 vam. $2,200.00 $52,800.00
3.06 312333 Remove & Replace Unsuitable Backfill material with
Des. 1¢ Screened Rock (material to be disposed of on
site) (Provisional) 100 cu.m. $65.00 $6,500.00
SCHEDULE C SUBTOTAL 5426,820.00



Town of Eckville y SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES 00 41 43.01
49th Ave. Conceptual Servicing Page 2 of 3
Date: March 29, 2022 Prepared:LS Reviewed:GS
ITEM | SECTION DESCRIPTION QUANTITY [ UNIT | UNIT PRICE TOTAL
'SCHEDULE D - SERVICE CONNECTIONS
4.01 330525 Horizental Directional rilling
a) Water Service 18 LS $4,500.00 $81,000.00
b) Sanitary Service 18 LS $4,500.00 $81,000.00
402 334116 Water Service - 25mm PE 3406 Serias 160 13 LS $1,500.00 $19,500.00
403 334116 Water Service - 50mm PE 3406 Series 160 5 LS $1,600.00 $8,000.00
404 334116 Sanitary Service - 150mm PVC SDR-28 10 LS $1,500.00 $15,000.00
406 334116 Sanitary Service - 150mm HDPE DR-11 8 LS $1,500.00 $12,000.00
SCHEDULE D SUBTOTAL $216,500.00
SCHEDULE E - SURFACE REINSTATEMENT .~ = Lo A
501 321116 Supply and install Des. 3a granular sub-base aggregafe
(75mm pit-run) (250mm compacted depth)
300 sq.m. $30.00 $9,000.00
5.02 321123 Supply and install Des. 4b granular base aggregate
(20mm crushed gravel) (150mm compacted depth)
300 sgm. $25.00 $7,500.00
5.03 321216 Trench Patch Paving: Supply, Placs & Compact Mix
Type 5b(2) (12.5mm})(PG 64-28) Asphalt Concrete
Pavement {100mm compacted depth) 300 8g.m. $40.00 $12,000.00
5.04 Reinstatemnent of Lot Approaches - Various materials
18 LS $1,250.00 $22,500.00
SCHEDULE E SUBTOTAL $51,000.00
SCHEDULE F - MISCELLANEOUS -,
6.02 329119 Placement & Fine grade onsite topsoil 10,000 5.m. 56,00 $50,000.00
6.03 329218 Grass Seeding 10,000 sq.m. $3.00 $30,000.00
SCHEDULE F SUBTOTAL $120,000.00

5



Town of Eckville SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES 004143.01
45th Ave. Conceptual Servicing Page 3 of 3
Date: March 29, 2022 Prepared:LS Reviewed:GS
ITEM | SECTION DESCRIPTION QUANTITY [ UNIT | UNIT PRICE TOTAL
SUMMARY OF SCHEDULES
SCHEDULE A SUBTOTAL $122,500.00
SCHEDULE B SUBTOTAL $426,200.00
SCHEDULE € SUBTOTAL $426,820,00
SCHEDULE D SUBTOTAL $216,500.00
SCHEDULE E SUBTOTAL $51,000.00
SCHEDULE F SUBTOTAL $120,000.00
SUBTOTAL _ $1,363,020.00
CONTINGENCY (10%) $136,302.00
ENGINEERING & TESTING {10%)  $136,302.00
SUBTOTAL _ $1,489,322.00

Note: This estimate Is based on conceptual designs and should only be used for probable cost budgeting purposes. All estimates are based

on 2022 pricing. Future construction costs are subject to change.



System: 2023-05-18 2:10:28 PM
User Date: 2023-05-18

Audit Trail Code: BMVPY(0000165
* Voided transactions

Town Of Eckville
CHEQUEBOOK POSTING JOURNAL
Payables Management

Page: 1
User ID:  Heather

Mitg. Dateglzg 22,923

Agenda Item

* ATB - GEN Cheque
Lacombe County

Total Transactions: 1

Number Date
Description
027039 2023-05-18

$9,201.89

U

e,



System: 2023-05-24
User Date: 2023-05-24

Batch ID:

11:24:49 AM

CHEQUES

Batch Comment: May 24 Cheques

Cheguehook ID: ATB - GEN

* Volded Cheques

Cheque Number

Payment Number

Town Of Eckville
COMPUTER CHEQUE REGISTER
Payables Management

Vendor ID

Page: 1

Audit Trail Code: PMCHO00000818
Posting Date: 2023-05-24

Cheque Name

User ID: kristina

Amount

027047
027048
027043
021050
027051
027052

Total Cheques:

2023-05-24
2023-05-24
2023-05-24
2023-05-24
2023-05-24
2023-05-24

00000006000022856
00000000000022857
00000000000022858
20000000000022859
00000000000022860
00000000000022861

ATBOO1
CENO14
GTIO0O0L
LACOC1
LAC00S
WBCOO01

ATB Financial Mastercard
Central Alberta Ce-op Ltd.

GTI Petroleum Ltd

Lacombe County

Lacombe Regional Tourism & Mar
WCB

$5,160.17
$1,785.53
$2,051.04
$3,445,89
$5,756.00
$2,586.,25

Cheques Total:

$20,784,88




System: 2023-05-29
User Date: 2023-05-29

Batch ID: CHEQUE
Batch Comment: Chegue

Chequebook ID: ATB -
* Volded Cheques

Chegue Numbet
027053
027054
02771055
027058

Total Cheques: 4

11:14:21 AM

3
3

GEN

Date

Payment Number

2023-05-2%
2023-05-28
2023-05-29
2023-05-29

Town Of Eckville
COMPUTER CHEQUE REGISTER
Payables Management

Vendor ID

Page: 1

User ID: kristina

Budit Trail Code: PMCHQOG000821
Posting Date: 2023-05-29

Chegque Name

000000C0000022870
000000300000022871
00000000000022872
(0006000000022873

DPO001
PENOC1
HHIO1

DIA0CT

DPOC

Penny Seiling

HHID Consulting Ltd.
Diana Hendrie

Cheques Total:

$1,574.98
5740.00
$787.50
$240.00

$3,342.48




System: 2023-06-01  9:21:48 aM
User Date: 2023-06-01

Batch ID: CHEQUES
Batch Comment: Cheques
Chequebcok ID; ATB - GEN

* Voided Cheques

Cheque Number Date Payment Number
027057 2023-06-01 00000000000022874
0277058 2023-06-01 00000000000022875
027059 2023-06-01 00000000000022876
027060 2023-06-01 00000000000022877
027061 2023-06~01 00000000000022878
027062 2023-06-01  00000000000022879
027063 2023-06-01 00000000000022880
027064 2023-06-01 00000000000022881
027085 2023-06-01 00000000000022882
027056 2023~06~01 00000000000022883
027067 2023-06-01 00000000000022884
027068 2023-06-01 00000000000022885
027069 2023-06-01 00000000000022886
0270%0 2023-06-01 00000000000022887
027071 2023~06-01 00000000000022888
027072 2023-06-01 00000000000022889
027073 2023-06-01 00000000000022890
027074 2023-06-01 00000000000022891
027075 2023-06-01 00000000000022852
027076 2023-06-01 00000000000022893
027077 2023-06-01 00000000000022854
Total Cheques: 21

Town Of BEckville

Payables Management

Page: 1

COMPUTER CHEQUE REGISTER User ID: kristina

Audit Trail Code: PMCHQO00N0822

Posting Date: 2023-06-01
Vendor ID Chegque Name Amount
ACCO03 Accu-Flo Meter Service Ltd. §924.21
BAY001 Bay 4 Promtional Printing §151.20
BLADO4 Blades Power Equipment $365.66
BLAOL Blast 'Em Pest Control 51, 680,00
CENQO15 Central Alberta Window Cleanin $901,89
CENQ4 Central Labs 5350,50
CLE0D2 Cleartech Industries Inc. $959.85
COP002 Coples Now $173.46
DIA00S Ciane Eliuk . $66.23
DIRD2 Dirk Kanis Contracting Ltd $525,00
HIK001 Hi-Way 9 Express Ltd. $645.93
LACO10 Lacombe Regional Waste Service $380.00
PCOl PCPS $2,700.,00
PET00L Petty Cash $100.00
PRCOOS PROTEC $130.62
EROO1 Process 52,255.40
REC Recelver General $19,674.11
SHEQ0S Sherry Meyers $66,23
THEOL8 The Trenchless Guy's §1,357.13
TROGOL ™o H Group $450,00
WEL0O1 Wells Fargo Equipment Fin Co $241.06

Cheques Total: $34,098.48
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MANAGEMENT'S REPORT

To the Members of Parkland Reglonal Library System:

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the accompanying financial statements, including
rasponsibility for significant accounting judgments and estimates In accordance with Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles. This responsibility includes selecting appropriate accounting principles and methods, and
making decisions affecting the measurasment of fransactions in which objective judgment is required.

In discharging its responsibliities for the integrity and fairness of the financial statements, management designs and
maintains the necessary accounting systems and related internal controls {o provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are authorized, assets are safeguarded and financial records are properly maintained to provide reliable
Information for the preparation of financial statements.

The elected board is composed entirely of neither management nor employees of the Library. The board has the
responsibility of meeting with management and external auditors to discuss the internal conirols over the financial
reporting process, auditing matters and financial reporting issues. The board Is responsible for recommending the
appeintment of the Library's external auditors.

MNP LLP, an independent firm of Chartered Professional Accountants, is appointed by the board to audit the financial
statements and report directly to them; their report follows. The external auditors have full and free access to, and
meet periodically and separately with, both the board and management to discuss their audit findings. The
accompanying financial statements are the responsibility of the management of Parkland Regional Library System.

e-§jgneg:by Ron Sheppard
2024:08:25 13:18:12:12 MDT

)



Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of The Parkland Library Board:

Opinign

We have audited the financial statements of The Parkland Library Board (the "Library"), which comprise the staterment
of fingncial position as at December 31, 2022, and the statements of operations, changes in net financial assets, cash
flows, changes in accumulated operating surplus, and remeasurement gains and losses for the year then ended, and
schedutes and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies,

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Library as at December 31, 2022, and the results of its operations, changes in lts net debt and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standargls,

Basis for Oplnion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadiar genarally accepted auditing standards, Qur responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Audizor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financfal Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Library In accordance with the athical requirernents that are
relevant 1o our audit of the financiaf statements in Cariada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufidient and
apprepriate to provide a basis for our opinlon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is respensible for the preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as management determings is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
eIror,

[ preparing the financial statements, management is responsibla for assassing the Library's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicatle, matters reiated to going concern and using the geing concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquicate the Library or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do sa.

These charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Library's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whale are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's regort that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high leve! of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Canadlan generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken an tha basis of these financial
statements,

MNP LLP
Unit 201, 4711 - 498 Avenue, Lacombe AB, T4l 1K1 T. 4037827790 F: 403,782,7703

ﬁ.\ PRAXII.YM | MNP.ca

B Enpamaring bninsts



As part of ar audit In accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsiva to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinton. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve coliusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentatiens, or the override of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivenass
of the Library's internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriatenass of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriataness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Library’s ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in eur auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Library to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the finzncial statements represent the underiying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiancies in internal cantrol that we
identify during our audit.

Lacombe, Alberta MA/P LLp

May 18, 2023 Chartered Professional Accountants

Unit 207, 4717 ~ 495 Averiue, Lacombe, Alberta, T4L 1K1 MNP
T 4037827790 F: 4037827703 MNPca { [, _



PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2022

2022 2021

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (note 4) $ 1,089,037 § 911,498

Accounts receivable 28,033 21,908

Investments (note 5} 725,120 775,163
TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS 1,842,190 1,708,569
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accruals (nofe 6) $ 137,307 § 120,407

Baok allotment 11.477 12,178

Deferred revenue (note 7) 176,341 167,678
TOTAL LIABILITIES 325,125 290,263
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 1,517,065 1,418,306
NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Inventory for consumption $ 16,632 § 17.642

Prepaid expenses 124,454 109,711

Tangible capital assets (schedule 1) 4,484,760 4,693,189
TOTAL NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS 4,625,846 4,720,541
COMMITMENTS (note 8)
CONTINGENCY (note 14)
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 6,142,911 6,138,847
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS CONSISTS OF:

Accumulated operaling sumplus (note 9) 6,194,382 6,124,640

Accumulated remeasurement gain on investments (51,471) 14,207

6,142,911 6,138,847

'Director

The accompanying notas are an Integral part of these finencial statements




PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Budget 2022 2021
REVENUE
Investment income 28500 % 52,923 25,958
Member fees 1,939,986 1,939,986 1,881,436
Miscellanecus and donatlons “ 1,041 787
Oulside sales - Books and supplies - 139,579 143,788
Provincial funding {note 10) 1,667,985 1,549,301 1,489,126
3,536,451 3,682,830 3,541,094
EXPENSES
Administration 13600 § 10,5630 11,656
Amortization - 189,653 152,818
Audit 16,500 22,132 19,440
Communications, marketing and promotions 20,000 19,705 8,143
Continuing education 20,000 17,182 14,514
Dues, fees, and memberships 12,200 14,999 12,008
First Natlons grant expense 78,839 60,398 1,362
Freight and postage raimbursement 6,300 2,958 3,422
Insurance 19,000 20,367 16,986
Investment fees 4,700 4176 4410
Llorary materials 452 831 475,391 395,904
Library service grant 429,742 429,742 429,742
Miscallaneaus - outlet conlributions 800 800 800
Cutside purchases - books and supplies - 138,732 143,519
Planned member technology purchases 68,070 70,436 118,414
Professional fees - 15,949 5,908
Repalrs and malntenance - bullding 52,000 54,133 45,020
Salaries and benefils 1,938,164 1,702,315 1,732,954
Supplies for lbrary materials and inhouse stationary 51,000 41,567 30,641
Technology software, internet, maint. agreement, misc. supplies 210,705 207,197 198,722
Travel 8,000 2,023 1,222
Trustee 35,000 19,991 17,831
Utllities 39,000 28,732 31,074
Vehicle 46,000 49,636 40,717
Woaorkshops, trafning for libraries 14,000 15,234 12,097
3,536,451 3,611,778 _ 3,458.403
Excess of revenue over expenses, before other expenses - 71,054 82,692
OTHER EXPENSES
Loss on disposal of investments - {872) (3,061)
Loss on disposal of tanglble capital assets - (440) (3,799)
Excess of revenue over expenses - 69,742 75,832
Accumulated eperating surplus, beginning of year 6,124,640 6,124,640 6,048,808
Accumulated operating surplus, end of year (Nofe 9) 6,124,640 6,194,382 6,124,640

The accompanying hates are an Integral part of these financial statements




PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET FENANCIAL ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Budget 2022 2029
Excess of revenue over expenses - 69,742 § 75,832
Acquisition of targible capital assets B (81,564) (59,523)
Amortlzation of tangible capital assets - 189,654 162,818
Praceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets . “ -
Loss on disposal of tanglble capital assets . 440 3,799
Change In prepald expenses - (14,745) (18,405)
Change in inventory for consumption - 1,010 1,945
Change In accumulated remeasurement loss on long-term
Investments - {65,678) (31,846)
Increase In net financial assets . 98,759 124,620
Net financial assets, beginning of year 1,418,308 1,418,308 1,203,686
Net financial assets, and of year 1,418,306 1,617,085 1,418,306

Tha gccompanying noles ara an Intagral part of these financlal statements




PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

2022 2021
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from membership fees, contracts, and saies $ 2,074406 § 2,072,862
Cash recslpts from granis 1,567,964 1,567,964
Investment income received 52,023 25,058
Cash paid for materlals and services (1,293,360} {1,162,926)
Cash pald for salaries and benefits (1,691,028) {1,725,941)
Cash paid for library service grant {429,742) (429,742)
interest paid (5,651) (5,888)
275,610 342,287
CAPITAL ACTIVITY
Purchase of tangible capital assels (81,564) (58,523)
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets . -
(81,564) {59,523)
INVESTING ACTIVITY
Purchase of investments {91,507} (91,508)
Proceeds on sale of investmenits 75,000 77,000
{16,507) {14,508)
Net increase in cash 177,639 268,252
Gash and cash equivalents, boeginning of year 941,498 643,246
Cash and cash equivalents, end of yaar 1,089,037 911,408

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of Lhese financlal stalementa




PARKLAND REGICNAL LIBRARY SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN AGCUMULATED OPERATING SURPLUS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

. Equity in
Unmastricted  Reservas L et 2022 2021
(Note 9) (NoteS)  esets (Note )

Balance, beginning of year 409,249 1,122,152 4593,189 § 6,124,840 § 06,048,608
Excass of revenue over expenses 69,742 B - 69,742 75,832
Reserves usad for (fransferred from) operations (208,720) 208,720 . . .
Purchases of tangible capltal sssets . (81,584) 81,664 - -
Dispesal of tangible capital assets 440 - (440) - -
Annual amortization expensa 189,553 - {189,553) . -

Balance, end of year 460,314 1,249,308 4,484,780 6,184,382 8,124,640

The accompanying rotes are an integral part of (hesa finangial slatoments



PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF REMEASUREMENT GAINS AND LOSSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

2022 2021
Accumulated remeasurement gain on investments,
beginning of the year 14,207 46,053
Decrease in market valua (65,878) {31,8486)
Accumulated remeasurement gain {loss) on investments,
end of year {51,471) 14,207

The accompanying noles ere an integral part of these financlal statements
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

SCHEDULE 1
Technology .
Vehicles  Building land  equipment Equipment F“';;:”"e and 2022 2021
. ures
and systems
Original Cost:
Balance, beginning of year 131,181 3,846,850 610,000 360,375 49,074 50,105 5,147,705 5,103,982
Acquisitior: of tangible capital assets 44,328 - = 32,467 200 3,871 81,564 58,523
Disposais of tangible capital assets - - {37,468}, - - _ {37,468) _ (15,800} _
Balance, end of year 175,517 3,946,860 610,000 355,374 49,974 53,976 5,181,801 5,147,705
Accumulated Amortization::
Balance, beginning of year 92,134 157,879 - 257,459 24,758 22,285 554,516 413,699
Annual amortization 25015 78,938 74,218 5043 6,338 189,553 152,819
Disposals - - (37.028) - - {37.028) {12,002}
Balance, end of year 117,149 236,817 - 294,650 29,802 28,623 707,041 5564.516
Net Book Value 58,368 3,710,143 610,000 60,724 20,172 25,353 4,484,760 4,583,189

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

1. Nafure of actjvities
Parkland Reglonal Library System (the "Library") Is an independent body established under the Atberta Librarigs Act for the purpose of providing
a varlety of support services for the public libraries of rurat Central Alberta,

The Library is exempt from tax pursuant to Section 149(1){]) of the Income Tax Act of Canada,

2. Signlficant accounting policies
The financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards ("PSAS") and include the
following significant accounting pollcies:

Cash and ¢ash equivalents
Balances with original maturities of less than 3 months are included in cash and cash equivalents, Markatabie securitles with prices quoted in
an active market are measured at falr value while those that are nof quoted in an active market are measured at cost lass impairment,

Revenue recognition
Member fees are recognized as revenue when the servicas have been provided,

Book and supply outside sales are recognized as product is shipped to the nember liprary that placed the order through the Library.

Provincial funding and grants that are axiernally restricted are recorded as deferrad contributions If the terms of the funding creaie a liability,
These funds are recognized as revenue In the year in which the related expensges are incurred and the tarme of the funding are met.
Unrestricted provincial funding, miscelianecus and donations, and other ravenue are recognized as revenue whan recsived o recalvabla if the
amount to be received can be reascnably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

All investment Income is recognized when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is
reasonably assured,

Expenses
Expenses ara recognized as they are Incurred and measurable based upon receipt of goods or sarvices and/or legal obligation to pay.

Non-finangilal assets

Non-financial assels are assets that are not available to discharge existing liabilities but held for use in Library operalions. Such assets have
usefut lives extending beyand the current ysar and are not inlended for sale in the normal course of Library operations, The change in non-
financial asseis during the year, fegether with the excess of revanus over expenses, provides the changes in net financlal assets for the year.
Non-financlal essets consist of the following:

i. Inventory for consumption

Inventory of materials and supplles for consumption is recorded In the financlal statements at lower of the eost of the specific item or
replacement cost,
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

2, Significant accounting policles {continued from Pravious page)
ll. Tangible capital assets
Tangibie capital assets are recordad at cost, which Includes all amounte that are diractly attributable to acquisition, construction, development

or betterment of the assets. Contributed tangible capital assets are recorded In the financial statements at fair markst vajue at the time of
contribution,

Method Rate
Vehicles declining balance 30%
Buikding straight-line 50 years
Technology equipment and systems daclining balance 55%
Furniture and fixtures declining balance 20%
Equipment declining balance 20%

A full year of amortization is calculated in the year of acquisition, No amortization is caleulated in the year of disposal.

Tangible capital assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in cireumstances indlcate that their CAITying amounts may not ba
fully recoverable. An impairmant loss is recognized when and 1o the extent that management assasses the future useful life of an asset to be
less than originally estimated. '

ili. Prepaid expenses
Expenses paid in advance where sarvices have not bean performed or materials have not been recelved.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with PSAS requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the statement of financlal position date, and the
raported amounts of revenue and expensas during the reporting period. Key components of the financial statsments requiring management to
make eafimates include the provision for doubtiul accounts in respect of recaivables, the cost and net reallzabls valus of inventories, employee
banefit obligations, the useful lives of long-lived assets and the potential impairment of assets, Actual results could differ from these estimates,

These estimates and assumptiane are reviewad periadically and, as adjustments become necessary, they are reported in axcess of ravenue
over expensas in the periods in which they become known.

Long-term investment

Investments are recorded at falr market value, based an quated prices in an active market, including accrued interest. Unrealized changes in
fair value are recognizad in the statement of remeasurement gains and losses until they are realized, when they are transferred 1o the
slatement of operations,

Foreign eurrency transiation
These financial statemanis have been presented in Canadian dallars, the principal currency of tha Library's operations,

Transaction amounts denominated in foreion currencies are fransiatad into thelr Canadian dollar equivalents at axchanga rates prevailing at the
transaction date, Carrying values of monetary assets and liabllities reflect the exchange ratas at the balance sheet date. Gains and losses on
translation cr setiement are Included In the determination of excess of revenue over expenditures for the current period.

Reserves for future expenditures

Reserves arg determined at the discretion of the board to set aside funds for fulure operating and capital expenditures. Transfers to andior from
raserves are reflocted as an adjusiment within accumulatad surplus.

13



PARKI.AND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

2, Significant accounting pelicles {continued from previous page)

fad

Financlal instrumenis
The Libsary recognizes financial instrumants when the Library becomes party to the cantractual provisions of the financial Instrument.

Arm's fength financial instruments
Finansial instruments originated/acquired or Issued/assumed in an arm’s langth transaction ("arm's length financial instruments”) are initially

recorded at thair fair value.

At fnitial recegnition, the Library may irrevocably elect to subsequently measure any arm's length financial Instrument at fair value, The Library
has not made such an election duting the year. All financial assets and liabilitles |ssued/assumed in an arm's fength transaction are
subsequently measured at amertized cost, except for marketable securliies that are measured at fair valua,

Transaction costs and financing fees directly atiributable to the orlgination, acquisition, issuance or assumption of financlal instruments
subsequantly measured &t fair value ara immediately recognized in excess of revenue over expenses. Canversely, fransaction costs and
fingnaing fees are added to the carrying ameunt for those financial instrumants subsequently measured at cost or amortized cost.

Financial asset impairment

‘The Library assesses impairmant of all Its financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost, The Library groups assels for impairment testing
when available information s not sufficiant {o permit identification of each indlvidugly impaired financial asset in the group. Management
considers whether the issuer s having significant financig! difficulty; whether there has been a breach in contract, such as a default or
delinquency in infersst ar principat paymants in cetermining whether cbjective evidence of impalrment exists. When there is an Indication of
Impairment, the Library detarmines whather It has resulted in a significant adverse change in the expected timing or atount of fujure cash flows
during the year,

The Library reduces the carrying amount of any impaired financial assets to the highest af: the present value of cash flows expected to be
generated by holding the assats; the amount that could ba realized by selling the assets at the statement of financial position date; and the
amount expected to ba reallzad by exercising any rights to collateral held against those assets.

Any impairment, which is not considered temperary, is included in currant year excess of revenue aver expanses.
The Library reverses impalrment losses on financia! assets when there is a decrease in impairment and the decrease can be objectively related

to an event otcuming after the impairment (oss was recognized. The amount of the reversal is recognized in excess of revenue over expenses
in the year the reversal cecurs.

, Change In accounting estimate

Effective January 1, 2022, the Library revised the amortization rate for tachnology equipment and systems from 30% declining balance to 55%
dectining balance, This change was appiied prospectively and prior year results have not been restated. For the year ended Dacember 34,
2022, the change resulted in an increase of $33,736 in accumulated amoriization on technelogy equipment and systems and amortization
expense.
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
Notos to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

4, Cash and cash equivalents

Cash eccounts bear interest at bank prime rals of 8.45% (2021 - 2.45%) less a percentage based on balance held during the year. Af year-end,
the unrestricted cash balances bear interest at prime less 1.90% (2021 - prime less 1.90%) on $1,070,873 (2021 - $800,428) and prime less
1.80% (2021 - prime |ess 1.90%) on $423 (2021 - §3,843),

. Investments
2022 2021

Bonds (original cost of $772,886; 2021 - $758,0186) 725,120 775,163

Bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 1.10% to 3.75% and have maturity dates ranging from June 2023 to September 2032, Included in
investments is $3,687 (2021 - $2,922) of accrued Interest.

. Accounts payable and acgruals

2022 2021

Trade accounts payable and accruals $ 52,040 50,790
Employee benefit obligations 71,180 59,894
Goods and Services Tax payable 14,087 9,723
137,307 120,407

Included in trade accounts payable and accruals is a balance of $2,151 {2021 - $1,939) on ATB Financlal Mastercards wilh a total credit limt of
$15,000 {2021 - $15,000).

Employee benefit obligaticn cansist of estimated sick leave hensfits of $60,500 {2021 - $47,000) that accurnulate but do not vest, as well as
vacation and lieu time of $10,680 {2021 - $12,824) that employees have eamad and deferred o future years,
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

7. Deferred revenue

Defarred revenue represents unspent amounts from the Government of Alberta to offer library services to on-reserve and on-settiement First
Nations populations.

2022 2021
Opening balance $ 157,678 § 78,839
Add: amounis defarred 145,601 145,601
Less: amounts recorded as revenus {1286,938) (68,762)
Ending Balance 176,341 187 678

8. Commitments
In 2018, the L'brary enterad Into a software license agraemant frem July 1, 2018 {o Dacember 31, 2023 In the amount of $85,000 per year,
subject to inflation increases. In the year, the Library paid $100,481 (2021 - $97,535) Including GST,

In 2021, the Library signed a confract with TAL Core covering the petlod October 1, 2021 1o September 30, 2024, This contract will require
annual payment of 315,810 in 2023 fn Octaber, which cover tha cost of services from October to September of the foliowing year.

In 2021, the Library entered into a 10 year agreement for maintenance on thelr elevator which commencad August 28, 2021 costing $4,860 per
year,

In 2021, the Library entered into & 2 year agreement fram Novembar 1, 2021 to October 31, 2023 with a platform for accessing eContent
materials in the amount of $7,000 per year, which will then be continued annually,

8. Accumulated operating surplus

2022 2021
Unrestricted operating fund ) 460,314 409,299
Internally restricted
Operating reserves
Technology 542,260 377,095
Buikiing 205,000 175,000
Contingent liabllity 52,530 . 52,992
794,750 605,087
Capltal reserves
Amoriization 295,974 326,023
Vehicle 115,847 149,346
Equipment/iumishings replacement 42,697 42,696
454,518 517,085
Total reserves 1,249,308 1,122,152
Equity in tanglble capital assets 4484,760 4,593,188
8,194,382 8,124,640
10. Provincial funding
2022 2021
Government of Alberta - Municipai Affairs
Operating grant $ 992620 S 992,620
Library Service grant 429,742 429742
Provingial First Nations grant 126,939 66,763
1,548,301 1,489,125




PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

11. Local Authoritles Pension Plan
Employees of the Library pariclpate in the Local Authoritles Pension Plan {LAPP), which Is one of the plans covared by the Alberta Public
Sactor Pension Plans Act, The LAPP serves about 281,784 people and 435 employers, The LAPP is financed by employee and employer
cantributions and by earning investment eamings In the LAPP fund.

Contributions for current service are recorded as expenses In the year in which thay become due. ;
Tha Library Is required to make ciirrent servica contributions to the LAPP of 8.45% of pensionable eamings up to the year's maximum
pensionable earnings under the Canada Pension Plan, and 12.80% on pensionable earnings above that amount.

Total service contributions by the Library o the LAPP in 2022 wore $118,260 {2021 - $130,419). Total current sarvice contributions by
employeess of the Library to the LAPP in 2022 were $106,404 (2021 - 5114,81 1.

As at December 31, 2021, the LAPP disclosed an actuarial surplus of $41.922 billion (2020 - $4.961 billion). LAPP has not yet disclosed the
actuarial surplus or deficiency as at December 31, 2022,

12, Economic dependence
The Library is depsndent on funding frorn government grants to maintain its operations. In 2022, the Province of Alberta contributed $1,549,301
(2021 - $4,489,125) of revenus to the Library, equalliing approximately 42% (2021 - 42%) of {otal revenue, If funding is not received, its
aperaticns would be significantly reduced,

13, Financial instruments
The Library, as part of its oparations, carrles & number of financial instruments. The financial instruments constst of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, investments, accounts payable and aceruals, and book allotment. |t |s management's opinion that the Library is not
exposed to a significant interest, currency, market, Yquidity, or credit risks arising from thesa financial instruments except as otherwise
disclosed.,

Credit risk

The Library is exposed to credit risk as # grants credit to its members in the normal course of operations, The risk is mitigated by the fact
that the recelvables ara from municipalities. The Library is exposed to credit risk as it has purchased bonds which are included in
investments. The risk is mitigated by the fact that the Library has only purchased bands issued by the Fedaral or Provinglal governments,

Accounts receivable from two member libzarias {2021 - three member libraries) in conneclion with trads recelvables reprasents 22%
(2021 - 47%) of total accounts recelvable at December 31, 2022, The Library believes that there is minimal risk associated with the
collection of these amounts. The kalance of accounts receivabls is widely distributed among the remainder of the library mun icipalities
and cusiomer base,

Interest rate risk

Interest rata risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument might be adversely affected by a change in the Interest rates, Changes
in market Interest rates may have an effect on the cash flows associated with some financial assets and liablities, known as cash flow
risk, and on the fair value of other financial assels or liabilities known as price risk. In sesking to minimize the risks from Interest rate
fluctuations, the Library manages exposure through fts normal operating and financing activities. The Library Is exposed to interest rate
price risk primarily through its fixed rate investments and variable rate cash,

Market rate risk
The Library is exposed 1o market rate risk on its invesimeris due to changes in quoted market rates on investments.

14. Gontingency
In 2020, the Library received a human rights complaint fram an em ployee. This complaint Temains at an early stage and is waiting on the
Alberta Human Rights Commissian, At this time, It is not possible io pradict the ullimate outcome of this human rights camplaint or to estimate
any loss, if any, which may result, There has bean o change from priar year.



PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
Notes to the Financlal Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

18, Comparative figures
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with currant year pregentation,

16. Approval of financial statements
These financial statements were approved by the Library board on May 18, 2023,
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LACOMBE Agenda ltem ({), i N
COUNTY
WHERE PEOPLE ARE THE KEY

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 23, 2023

PUBLIC RELATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT

As discussed at the May 11, 2023 Public Relations Committee Meeting, the Lacombe and District Chamber of
Commerce is proposing a new process for the Farm Family of the Year Award. By resolution of Council,
Lacombe County will adopt sponsorship of the Farm Family of the Year Award for 2023, including marketing the
award, collating nominations, and establishing a criteria process for choosing a winner. The winner's name will
be submitted to the Chamber for presentation at the Chamber Awards Gala in October.

PALM BAY ENCROACHMENT

Council was provided with information regarding the encroachment onto Environmental Reserve lands at Lot 3 of
Palm Bay. Consideration of the request from Mr. Stout and Mr. Jardine that an encroachment agreement be
issued for the alterations and encroachment was deferred to a Council meeting subsequent to the June 6, 2023
Committee of the Whole Meeting.

MIRROR UTILITY UPGRADES

Council was advised of a recent situation in the Hamlet of Mirror whereby a resident experienced sanitary sewer
effluent surcharging through drains in their home. Upon inspection by the Utilities Department, it was determined
that the issue was caused by a shallow sewer main that froze and caused effluent to back up into the residence.
By resolution of Council, upgrades to the Mirror 52™ Street south sanitary sewer system will be completed at a
cost of § 59,768.17. The upgrades will be funded through the Hamlet of Mirror Utility Reserve.

EN (10) RURAL CRIME WATCH POLICY
Amendments to the EN (10) Rural Crime Watch Policy received Council approval.

2021 & 2022 TAX SALE (PUBLIC AUCTION) FOLLOW-UP

On November 19, 2021, the County held its annual tax sale via public auction. This auction, held in accordance
with section 418 of the Municipal Government Act, involved five properties with outstanding (for more than two
years) property taxes. The five subject properties are located in Mirror and vary in location, services, and zoning.
No bids were received at the auction for any of the properties.

In accordance with section 424 of the Municipal Government Act, the County has the authority to have these
properties transferred into the name of the County if no one purchases the properties through the tax sale
process. By resolution of Council, Lacombe County will acquire title to the following properties:

Lots 1-4, Block 10, Plan 7159Al, Lots 5-10, Block 10, Plan 7159Al, Lots 9-10, Block 13, Plan 7159Al, Lot 37,
Block 40, Plan 0728572, Lots 1-5, Block 88, Plan 7159Al, and offer them for sale in accordance with Municipal
Government Act.

VESTA ENERGY
Council was provided with a presentation and activity update from Thomas Everett and Mark Lansing of Vesta
Energy.

Next Regular Council Meeting is
June 8, 2023 - 9:00 a.m.

Next Committee of the Whole Meeting is
June 6, 2023 - 9:00 a.m.

Lacombe County Administration Building

**For more details from Lacombe County Council meetings, please refer to the meeting
minutes. All meeting minutes are posted on the website (www.lacombecounty.com) after

approval. /



Mounted Police du Canada

Organization Information

Collator Code : K4946
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Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale

itg. Da 5
Fiscal Year: 2023 - 2024 g te%z-{_/i“/'? 3

HRMIS: 000084959 Agenda Item j\j
Commander Name: Christopher Peden —

Rank: Staff Sergeant

Organizational Level 1: RCMP COST CENTRE STANDARD HIERARCHY
Organizational Level 2: C

Organizational Level 3: BATTLE RIVER DISTRICT

Organizational Level 4: SYLVAN LAKE

Organizational Level 5: Sylvan Lake Provincial

Organizational Level 6: Sylvan Lake Det

Detachment Performance Plan: Plan used by contract detachments - community consultation required.

Community Consultation

Community Structure

Geographical Location

2

Population: 10,000 - 100,000
Isolated Post: N/A

Limited Duration Post: N/A

Community Information

Are volunteers working with the RCMP in your district / detachment area (other than through the Community
Consultative Group (CC@G))?

In what area(s) are volunteers working (select all applicable)?
Crime Prevention

Education and Training

Restorative / Alternative / Traditional Justice
Victim Assistance / Support

Auxiliary Constable(s)

Other, specify: Crime Watch

Yes

Indicate number

-
ks NG OO

Indigenous Communities

Where applicable, complete the following for your Indigenous communities.
Are there any band constables (non regular members) working in your district / detachment area?
Are there any community constables (non regular members) working in your district / detachment area?

Are there any regular members occupying Indigenous Community Constable Program (ACCP) positions in
your district / detachment area?

Indicate number
N/A
N/A

N/A



Non-Indigenous Communities

Community Name Infrastructure Required?
] Sylvan Lake Yes
2) Bentley Yes
3) Eckville : Yes
4} County of Lacombe Yes
5) County of Red Deer Yes
6) Summer villages of Sylvan Lake . No

Communlty Infrastructure: Sylvan Lake

Child / Family services Correctional / Parole Services Crisis Center
+ Gymnaslum " Hockey Rink »¥ Housing (adequate)
¥ Library (community) «* Recraational Services Recreation center (seasonal)
w" Recreation center (year-round) +* Water (potable) Welfare

Women's shelter

w" Addiction Services - Alcohol %" Addiction Services - Drug Addiction Services - Gambling
Addiction Services - Other substance +* Doctor(s) within the community " Hospital
use

»* Mental Health Services Nurses station Suicide Prevention

Band Office Cultural Services / Activities Traditional Spirituality / Elders

w* Community newsletter »w" Local Newspaper Local radio setvices

Local television services

Your detachment / district service
area includes citizens of the Official
Languages Minority Community
(OLMC).

# Breakiast / Head Start programs " Restorative / Alternative / Traditional s# Youth Programs
Justice

Birthday Party Program Block Parent Cadets
~P o~




Citizens on Patrol

DND Junior Rangers

Kids and Drugs
Mature Drivers
Operation Red Nose

Red Serge on the Seas

Safe Grad
Stelen Auto Recovery

Watch Programs

Details

Good Neighborhood Agreements

Crossing Guard
Dreamcatchers
Hug-A-Tree
Kidsfest

New Perspactives
Parent Alert

»¥ Restorative Justice/Community
Justice Forums

Seniors Contact/Keeping in Touch
Students Against Drunk Driving
WITS

lBest Practice( Please provide information on success) ?

Other Crime Prevention

Details

No

D.AR.E.

Edge Program
Indigenous Shield
Lock Out Aute Crime
No Colours Program
PARTY

Running and Reading

Stetsons and Spurs
Top Cop Literacy
Youth Academy/Mini-Depot

Educatiol ca
AR e

4 Elementary School(s}
2 Middle School(s)

1 High Schooi(s)

0 Post-secondary School(s)
1 K-12 School(s)

Communlty Infrastructure: Bentley

Child / Family services

#¥ Gymnasium
w* Library (community)
Recreation center (year-round)

Women's shelter

Addiction Services - Alcohol

use
Mental Health Services

Band Office

Addiction Services - Other substance

Correctional / Parole Serviges
»* Hockey Rink
Recreational Services

Water (potable)

Addiction Ssrvices - Drug

Doctor(s} within the community

Nurses station

Cultural Services / Activities

Crisis Center
Housing {adequate)
Recreation center (seasonal)

Welfare

Addiction Services - Gambling

Hospital

Suicide Prevention

Traditional Spirituality / Elders




" Community newsletter

Local television services

Your detachment / district service
area includes citizens of the Official
Lahguages Minority Community
(OLMC).

Breakfast / Head Start programs

Birthday Party Program
Citizens on Patrol
DND Junior Rangers
Good Neighberhood Agreements
Kids and Drugs
Mature Drivers
Operation Red Nose
Red Serge on the Seas

Safe Grad
Stelen Auto Recavery
" Watch Programs

ered Programs. ..

Communications Within the Community

Local Newspaper

Local radio services

Restorative / Alternative / Traditional
Justice

Block Parent

Crossing Guard
Dreamcatchers
Hug-A-Tree
Kidsfest

New Perspectives
Parent Alert

Restorative Justice/Community
Justice Forums

Seniors Contact/Keeping in Touch

Students Agalnst Drunk Driving

WITS

Youth Programs

Cadels
D.ARE.

Edge Program
Indigenous Shield
Lock Qut Auto Crime
No Colours Program
PARTY

Running and Reading

Stetsons and Spurs
Top Cop Literacy
Youth Academy/Mini-Depot

Details

Best Practice( Please provide information on success} ? No

Other Crime Prevention

Details

0 Elementary School(s)

0 Middle School(s)

0 High School(s)

0 Post-secondary Schbol(s)
1 K~12 School(s)




Community Infrastructure: Eckville

Soclal Services .
Child / Family services

' Gymnasium
Library {community)

Recreation center (year-round)

Women's shelter

Addiction Services - Alcohol

use
Mental Health Services

Band Office

Community newsletter

Local television services

Addiction Setvices - Other substance

Correctional / Parole Services
w* Hockey Rink
w" Recreational Services

Water (potable)

Addiction Services - Drug
Dactor(s) within the community
Nurses station

Cultural Services / Activities

Local Newspaper

Crisis Center
Housing (adequate)
Recreation center (seasonal)

Welfare

Addiction Services - Gambling

Hospital

Suicide Prevention

Traditional Spirituality / Elders

Local radio services

Languages Minority Community
(CLMC).

Birthday Party Program

Citizens on Patrol

DND Junior Rangers

Good Neighborhood Agreements
Kids and Drugs

Mature Drivers

Operation Red Nose

Red Serge on the Seas

Safe Grad
Stolen Auto Recovery

Watch Programs

Your detachment / district service
area includes citizens of the Official

Restorative / Alternative / Traditional

Justice

Block Parent
Crossing Guard
Dreamcatchers
Hug-A-Tree
Kidsfest

New Perspectives
Parent Alert

Restorative Justice/Gommunity
Justice Forums

Seniors Centact/Keeping in Touch
Students Against Drunk Driving
WITS

Youth Programs

Cadets

DAR.E.

Edge Program
Indigenous Shield
Lock Out Auto Crime
No Colours Program
PARTY

Running and Reading

Stetsons and Spurs
Top Cop Literacy
Youth Academy/Mini-Depot

(o



Best Practice( Please provide fnformation on success) ? No
Details

Other Crime Prevention

Details

Educational sen

1 Elementary School(s)

0 Middle School(s)

1 High School(s)

0 Postsecondary School(s)
0 K-12 School(s)

Community Infrastructure: County of Lacombe

Child / Family services Correctional / Parole Services Crisis Center

Gymnasium Hockey Rink Housing (adequate)

Library (community} Recreational Services Recreation center (seasonal)
Recreation center (year-round) Water (potable) Welfare

Women's shelter

% Hea[th e
Addiction Services - Alcohol Addiction Services - Drug Addiction Services - Gambling
Addiction Services - Other substance Doctor(s) within the community Hospital
use
Mental Health Services Nurses station Suicide Prevention

Band Office Cultural Services / Activities Traditional Spirituality / Elders

Community newsletter Local Newspaper Local radlo services

Local television services

Your detachment / district service
area includes cltizens of the Official
Languages Minority Community
(OLMC).

Breakfast / Head Start programs Restorative / Alternative / Traditional Youth Programs
Justice




Birthday Party Program

Citizens on Patrol

DND Junior Rangers

Good Nelghborhood Agreements
Kids and Drugs

Mature Drivers

Operation Red Nose

Rad Serge on the Seas

Safe Grad
Stolen Auto Recovery
" Watch Programs

| Criine Frévention Ser¥loss . "

Block Parent
Crossing Guard
Dreamcatichers
Hug-A-Tree
Kidsfest

New Perspectives
Parent Alert

Restorative Justice/Comrmunity
Justice Forums

Seniors Contact/Keeping in Touch
Students Against Drunk Driving
WITS

Cadets

D.AR.E.

Edge Program
Indigencus Shield
Lock Out Auto Crime
Neo Celours Program
PARTY

Running and Reading

Stetsons and Spurs
Top Cop Literacy
Yeouth Academy/Mini-Depot

Details

Best Practice({ Please provide information on success) ?

No

Other Crime Prevention

Detalls

0 Middle School(s)

0 High School(s)

0 Post-secondary School(s)
0 K-12 School(s)

Community Infrastructure: County of Red Deer

Child / Family services

Gymnasium
Library (community)

Recreation center {year-round)

Women's shelfer

Addiction Services - Alcohol

use
Mental Health Services

Addiction Services - Other substance

Carrectional / Parole Services
Hockey Rink
Recreational Services

Water (potable)

Addiction Services - Drug

Doctor(s) within the community

Nurses station

Crisis Center
Housing (adequate}
Recreation center {seascnal)

Welfare

Addiction Services - Gambling

Hospital

Suicide Prevention




- Communlty / Cultural Assets . L T
Band Office Cultural Services / Activities Traditional Spirituality / Eiders
 Communications Within the Community
Community newsletter Local Newspaper Local radio services

Local television services

Your detachment / district service
area includes citizens of the Official
Languages Minority Community
(CLMC).

Restorative / Alternative / Traditlonal Youth Programs
Justice

Birthday Party Program Block Parent Cadets

Citizens on Patrol Crossing Guard DARE.
DND Junior Rangers Dreamcatchers Edge Program
Good Neighberhood Agreements Hug-A-Tree Indigenous Shield
Kids and Drugs Kidsfest Lock Out Auto Crime
Mature Drivers New Perspectives No Colours Program
Operation Red Nose Parent Alert PARTY
Red Serge on the Seas Restoratlve Justice/Community Running and Reading
Justice Forums
Safe Grad Seniors Contact/Keeping in Touch Stetsons and Spurs
Stolen Auto Recovery Students Against Drunk Driving Top Cop Literacy
Watch Programs WITS Youth Academy/Mini-Depot
Best Practice{ Please provids information on success) 7 No
Details

Other Crime Prevention

Details

¢ Elementary Schocl(s)
0 Middle School(s)

0 High School(s)

0 Post-secondary School(s)
0 K~12 School(s)




Consultation

1} Formal Censultation Type
Community Cansultation - non structured opportunity

Planned Frequency
Annually

Audience

Local governing body
Community Name(s)
Sylvan Lake
Bentley
Summer villages of Sylvan Lake
Eckville

Consultant by
HRMIS Name Consultant Date
000084959 Christopher Peden 2023-02-23

Consultant Comments

A Virtual mesting which included Blackfalds RCMP, Red Deer County, Lacombe County, Bentley,
Eckville, Summer villages and the TOSL.

Each representative explained what the community needs and wants were towards policing. The
over arching tone was Crime Reduction, Community engagement and safe roads/ speeding and
impaired driving.

2) Formal Consultatlon Type
Town hall / Community meeting

Planned Frequency
Semi-annually

Audience

Community at large
Community Name{s)
Sylvan Lake
Eckville
Bentley
County of Lacombe
County of Red Deer
Summer villages of Sylvan Lake

Consultant by
HRMIS Name Consultant Date
000127782 Stephanie Lesyk 2023-03-14

Consultant Comments

Town Hall meeting with attendance from CAD Management. Power Point Presentation with
statistics, community engagement provided. A QR code survey was made available to the
community as a method to solicit feed back. 137 respondents completed the survey which had
also been posted on the TOSL website.



3) Formal Consultatlon Type
Cther

Planned Frequency
Annually

Audience

Youth

Community Name(s)
Sylvan Lake

Consultant by
HRMIS Name Consultant Date
000127782 Stephanie Lesyk 2023-03-23

Consultant Comments

Sgt Lesyk attended to HJ Cody High School and presented a QR Code survey she had created to
engage Youth of the community and salicit feedback with a youth perspective. Popcorn had been
provided resulting in 137 students engaged.

4) Formal Consultation Type
Govering body / Band council meeting

Planned Frequency
As required

Audience

Local governing body
Community Name(s)

Sylvan Lake

Bentley

County of Lacombe

Eckville

County of Red Deer

Summer villages of Sylvan Lake

Consultant by
HRMIS Name Consultant Date
000084959 Christopher Peden 2023-02-23

Consultant Comments

During the APP year The Detachment Commander attends to council meetings in all
municipalities within the detachment area. In addition to mestings, the local mayors/council or
CAQ's are able to contact the detachment any time to discuss concerns.

Community Issue(s)

~ A0 ~



1) Issue(s}
Traffic
Sub-Issue(s)
Impaired driving
Identified By
Cormmunity
Community Name(s)

County of Red Deer
County of Lacombe
Eckville

Bentley

Sylvan Lake

Municipal/Rural {local} Government
Communlty Name(s)

County of Red Deer
County of Lacombe
Eckville

Bentley

Sylvan Lake

Mayor / Mayor's Council
Communlity Name(s)

Eckville
Bentley

2) Issue(s)

Crime Reduction
Sub-issue(s)

N/A
[dentified By

Community
Community Name(s)

Sylvan Lake

Bentiey

Eckville

County of Lacombe

County of Red Deer

Summer villages of Sylvan Lake

Detachment
Community Name(s)

T q@



3) lesue(s)
Motor Vehicle Traffic
Sub-Issue(s)

Impaired, speeding, pedestrian safety

Identified By

Community
Community Name(s)

Sylvan Lake

Bentley

Eckville

County of Lacombe

County of Red Deer

Summer villages of Sylvan Lake

Municipal/Rural (local) Government
Community Nama(s)

Sylvan Lake

Bentley

Eckville

Summer villages of Sylvan Lake

4) Issua(s)

Family Violence
Sub-issue(s)

N/A
Identified By

Detachment
Communlty Name(s)

5) Issue(s)
Lake Recreational Activities
Sub-Issue(s)

Tourism, Alcohol consumption on beaches and public areas

Identified By

Community
Communlty Name(s)

Sylvan Lake
Summer villages of Sylvan Lake

-



Other
Community Name(s)

Sylvan Lake

6) Issus(s)

Gang Activity
Sub-Issue(s)

Drug Trafficking
Identified By

Community
Community Name(s)

7) Issue{s)
 Break and Enters - Property Thefts
Sub-issue(s)
Rural Property Crime- thefts and Break and Enters
identified By

Community
Community Name(s)

8) Issue(s)
Community Engagement
Sub-issue(s)
Communicaticn, Youth Engagement, Increased Visibility
Identifled By
Community
Community Name(s)

Bentlay

Eckville

County of Lacombe
County of Red Deer
Sylvan Lake

~q3 ~



Mayor / Mayor's Council
Communlity Name(s)

Sylvan Lake
Bentlay
Eckville

Municipal/Rural (local) Government
Community Name(s)

County of Lacombe
County of Red Deer

Eckville
Bentley
Detachment Issuas
Issue(s) to be consldered Identified By Prlority Issue?
1) Traffic - Impaired driving Community No

Municipal/Rural (local} Government
Mayar / Mayor's Council

2) Crime Reduction - N/A Community Yes
Detachment
3) Motor Vehicle Traffic - Impaired, speeding, Community Yes o

pedestrian safety

Munlcipal/Rural (local) Government

4) Family Violence - NJA Detachment | -
gi'wliglzéwﬁécreational Activities - ToUris‘f;, Alcohol Canmunlty Y
consumption on beaches and public areas Other

Eﬁiﬁang AﬂCtIVIty e g}rafﬁcklnaw J“MM“wComr;u;itvawmw e e -
?)KBreakandEntersProp ert;(”Tthts-RuraI“I;'ropert;&Corﬁma mtn;' i

Crime- thefts and Break and Enters

8) Community Engagement - Communication, Youth  Community T g

Engagement, Increased Visibility Mayor / Mayor's Counil

Municipal/Rural (local) Government
g~



Issue{s) to be considered Identifled By Priority Issue?

8) Community Engagement - Communication, Youth
Engagement, Increased Visibility

Q")'adrﬁ}}i‘ljnicatioﬁ -

Community No

Priority Community or Detachment Issues Identified By Owner HRMIS Owner Name
1) Crime Reduction - N/A Community 000176430 Bradley Wheeler
Detachment
2) Motor Vehicle Traffic - Impaired, speeding, pedestrian  Community 000172133 David Hand
| safety , Municipal/Rural

(local) Government

3) Community Engagement - Communication, Youth ' ) Community 000127782 Stephanie Les“j/km -
Engagement, Increased Visibility Mayor / Mayor's
Council

Municipal/Rural
{local) Government

Priority Unit Level Quality Assurance Activities Owner HRMIS Owner Name

~15 ~



Issue
Crime Reduction - NfA

Objective. "
Prolific offenders
Vision 150

Our Culture
Address and prevent issues of workplace violence and harassment
Advance the RCMP's position as an equitable, diverse and inclusive workplace

Expand the use of Gender Based Analysis Plus (GBA+)
Our People
Modernize RCMP leadership including advancing Character Leadership

Develop and Implement Mental Health & Wellbeing Strategy
Maodernize recruitment and HR service delivery models

entled By
Community
Detachment
000176430 Bradley Wheeler

Our Stewardship
Enable effective use of evidence-based dscision making
v Increase operational effectiveness through modern governance practices and increased accountability

Transform fundamental business technology

Qur Police Services
Address Issues of trust

v Enhance collaboration with key partners to improve investigative effectiveness

Increase community integration and partnership

Modernize operational tools and technologies

RCMP Operational Strategic Prioritles

This Objective Is associated to / supports these RCMP Operational Strategic Priorities:

This Objective is associated to / supports these other priorities:

1) Community
2) Crime Reduction Strategy

Target
Date

3} Crime Prevention
Customized (Restricted)
1}
Measure
From To
1} # of prolific offenders enforcement behaviours 700 750 2024-03-31
5 20 2024-03-31

Data Source Methodology:
Tracking Curfew check binder for compliance checks

2} % Fraud Investigation clearance

~18 ~
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Data Source Methodology:
PROS file review, NCO's reporting during investigational review

3) # CDSA/Criminal Code search warrants . 22 26 2024-03-31

Data Source Methodology:
Review of PROS and UCR scoring for all search warrants and whether it had heen a
positive or negative search.

.‘m L '

1) Title: Project Light House remains the detachment Crime Reduction Strategy - Compliance check and enforcement of
condltions remain a priority.

Owner HRMIS: Owner Name:
000176430 Bradley Wheeler
Initiative Type:

Crime Reduction Strategy

2) Title: Fraud Investigation clearance to charges - Tracking Fraud files, completing Production Orders and releasing
accused persons with enforceable conditions. -

Owner HRMIS; Owner Name:
000176430 Bradley Wheeler
Initiative Type:

Enforcement

.7 -



Identlﬂed By
Comrmunity
Municipal/Rural (local} Government

Issue

Motor Vehicle Traffic - Impalred speeding, pedestnan safety

E()bjet:ti\ve o ._ Owner HRMIS Owner Name-'

Enhance Ro.ad Safety ST - 000172133 " Dawd Hand B

Vision 150
Our Culture

Address and prevent issues of workplace violence and harassment
Advance the RCMP's position as an equitable, diverse and inclusive workplace
Expand the use of Gender Based Analysis Plus (GBA+)
Our People
Develop and implement Mental Heaith & Wellbeing Strategy
Modernize RCMP leadership including advancing Character Leadership

Modemize recruitment and HR service delivery models
Our Stewardship

Enable effective use of evidence-based decision making
Increase operational effectiveness through modern governance practices and ingreased accountability

Transform fundamental business technology
Our Police Services

Address issues of trust
« Enhanee collaboration with key partners to improve investigative effectiveness
v Increase community integration and partnership

Modernize operational tools and technologies

RCMP Operatlonal Strategic Priorities
This Objective is associated to / supports these RCMP Operational Strategic Priorities:

This Objective is associated to / supports these other priorities:
1) Community
2) Division
3) Crime Prevention

Customized (Restricted)

1)
Measure Target
From To Date
1) # of impaired driving behaviours enforcements 116 128 2024-03-31

Data Source Methodology:

Tracking through the use of PROS scoring. This will include warnings, APIS sanctions
along with Criminal Code enforcement

~18 ~



WeHRTIa(E) ane HE
Measure
From To Date
2) # Speeding driving behaviours enforcements 178 187 2024-03-31

Data Source Methodology:

5% increase - Data source is PROS as e-Ticketing in PAT tracks all violations and

warnings issued. Additicnally, al! hand written viclations issued by enhanced policing
members will be tracked manually.

3) # Pedestrian related enforcement 3 10 2024-03-31
Data Source Methodology:

E-Ticksting via PAT will be the key source for data to report this initiative. PROS willbe a
secondary source, Any violations issued via hand written tickets will be manually tracked.

1) Title: Pedestrlan Enforcement JFO projects - In conjunction with Sylvan Lake Municlpal Enforcement, K Division Traffic
Services conduct pedestrian safety targeted enforcoment In Sylvan Lake.

Owner HRMIS: Owner Name: .
000172133 David Hand

Initiative Type:

Enforcement

ObJectly
Identified By
Community

Mayor / Mayor's Council
Municipal/Rural (local) Govarnmeant

Issue

Community Engagement - Communication, Youth Engagement, Increased Visibility
[Oblective
Be Clear, Accountable and Transparent 000127782

Stephanie Lesyk

Vision 150
Our Culture
Address and prevent issues of workplace violence and harassment

Advance the RCMP's position as an equifable, diverse and inclusive workplace

Expand the use of Gender Based Analysis Plus (GBA+)
Our People

Develop and implement Mental Health & Wellbeing Strategy
Modernize RCMP leadership including advancing Character Leadership

Modemize recruitment and HR service delivery models

~ 0~



Our Stewardshlip
Enable effective use of evidence-based decision making
¥ Increase operational effectiveness through modern governance practices and increased accountability

Transform fundamental business technoiogy
Qur Police Services

Address issues of trust
Enhance collaboration with key partners to improve investigative effectiveness
v Increase community integration and partnership

Modarnize cperational tools and technologies

RCMP Operatlonal Strategic Priorities
This Objective is assoclated to / supports these RCMP Operational Strategic Priorities:
1) Youth

This Objective Is associated to / supports these other priorities:
1) Community
2) Division

Customized {Restricted)

1

¥ ]

asura o Target

From To Date
1) # of consistent and ongoing communication, promotion and accountability for EDI 77 85 2024-03-31
Data Source Methodology:
Tracking to take place in Community Tracker, Member reporting, community appearances
and |ocal government interactions. Increased Vistbility

o

1) Title: Community Involvement - Communicatlon, meefings and information sharing to community as a whole.
Owner HRMIS: Owner Name:
000127782 Stephanie Lesyk

Initiative Type:
Education and Awareness

2) Title: Youth engagement - Interaction with youth of the communities within the detachment area.
Owner HRMIS: OCwner Name: '
00p127782 Stephanie Lesyk

Inifiative Type:
Education and Awareness

~20~
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10155 - 102 Street
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 4L4
Canada

Telephone: 780-427-4826
MA.DMO@agov.ab.ca

AR110942

June 8, 2023

Dear Chief Elected Official or Library Board Chair:

In late April, the Minister of Municipal Affairs contacted you, inviting submissions to the 2023
Minister's Awards for Municipal and Public Library Excellence, with submissions being accepted
until June 15, 2023. Since that time, communities across the province have been facing
challenges due to wildfires, evacuations, and difficult weather conditions. As expected, the level
of collaboration and support in managing these challenges has been extensive and once again
demonstrates the strength and resilience of Albertans, our local governments, and library
boards.

Recognizing that these challenges have required considerable time and attention, we are
extending the deadline for submissions to the Minister's Awards program to July 15, 2023.
Municipalities and library boards are encouraged to share their successes in the following
categories:

e Building Economic Strength (open to all municipalities) — The award will be given for an
innovative initiative that builds the economic capacity and/or resiliency of the community,
and/or improves the attractiveness of the community to businesses, investors, and visitors.

¢ Enhancing Community Safety (open to all municipalities) — The award will be given for
an innovative initiative that engages the community to address a safety issue. This could
involve crime prevention, infrastructure enhancements (e.g., lighting, accessibility, traffic
calming measures), and community services initiatives.

» Partnership (open to all municipalities) — The award will be given for an innovative
initiative involving a local or regional partnership that achieves results that could not have
otherwise been accomplished by the municipality alone. This could involve cooperation,
coordination, and collaboration with other municipalities, businesses, Indigenous
communities, non-profit organizations, community groups, and other orders of government
to achieve a specific outcome.

* Public Library Services (open to library boards serving a population over 10,000) -
The two awards will be given for library service initiatives that demonstrate excellence
and/or innovation. The initiatives should demonstrate responsiveness to community need(s)
and provide direct benefit to the public.

.02
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* Public Library Services (open to library boards serving a population under 10,000) —
The two awards will be given for library service initiatives that demonstrate excellence
and/or innovation. The initiatives should demonstrate responsiveness to community need(s)
and provide direct benefit to the public.

* Red Tape Reduction (open to all municipalities} — The award will be given for an
innovative initiative that improves a municipal program or service by saving time, money,
and resources, or impacts municipal operations by reducing regulatory, policy, or process
requirements.

* Service Delivery Enhancement (open to all municipalities) — The award will be glven for
an innovative initiative that improves, or presents a new approach to, how a municipality can
deliver a program or service.

« Smaller Municipalities (open to municipalities with populations less than §,000) — The
award will be given for a municipal initiative that demonstrates leadership, resourcefulness,
or innovation, or both, to better the community,

Further detalls about eligibitity and submission requirements are available at
www,alberta.ca/ministers-awards-municipal-public-library-excellence.aspx.

Municipalities can send their questions about the program to municipalexcellence@gov.ab.ca or
reach a program advisor at 780-427-2225 (toll-free by first dlaling 310-0000).

Library boards can send their questions about the program to libraries@gov.ab.ca or reach a
program advisor at 780-427-4871 (toll free by first dialing 310-0000).

Again, the extended deadline for submission is July 15, 2023. | encourage you to share your
success stories.

Sincerely,

Brandy Cox
Deputy Minister

Classification: Public ﬁb\



Box 350
Rimbey, Alberta

PN Town of TOC 2J0
"N&W Ph.  403.843.2113
Fax  403.843.6599

www.rimbey.com

Mtg. Date \hg /-:g ,ZQ 1 _]7

May 8, 2023 Agenda ltem ﬁ% Z )

Mayor Colleen Ebden
Town of Eckville

PO Box 578

Eckville, Alberta

TOM 0X0

i1
0 {,[lfe-’\

Dear Mayor Ebden,

It is my pleasure to formally invite you to attend the Annual Rimbey Rodeo Weekend Parade as
our honored guest. The parade is on Saturday, July 8™, 2023, at 11:00am. In addition to the
parade, you would be welcome to stay and participate in the rodeo events and activities
planned throughout the day.

The parade starts at 11:00am. Complimentary Luncheon after the parade. Local Rodeo starts at
6:00pm.

The parade will officially get underway at 11:00am. Please arrive between 9:30am and 10:15am
to get your vehicle assignment and to put up any personal signage on your vehicle. Check-in will
be in the playing fields directly west of Rimbey High School and Elementary School.
Immediately following the parade, please join myself and members from our council at the
Peter Lougheed Community Centre — Main Auditorium for a complimentary lunch.

Please RSVP to the Rimbey Recreation Office at 403-843-3151 or programs@rimbey.com to
confirm your attendance at your earliest convenience. Please let them know if you will be
bringing a vehicle. We look forward to seeing you.

Yours truly,

Y
/.

Mavyor Rick Pankiw
Town of Rimbey
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JUNE 27, 2023

Please RSVP to Kelsey Nixon by June 16, 2023
e: kelsey.nixon@fortisalberta.com
p: 780-464-8859

In your RSVP please include;

1. Your name and the name of your guest;

2. Phone number where you can be
reached on the day of the event.

FORTIS

ALBERTA




AGENDA

» 11 a.m. — Doors open at the Ponoka
Legion (3911) Highway 2A, Ponoka

11:30 a.m.—-12:30 p.m. — Lunch

- 12:30 p.m.=1 p.m. — Buses will take
you and your guest from the Legion to
the Stampede

1 p.m.-3 p.m. - Rodeo

3 p.m.=3:30 p.m. — Buses will take
you back to the Legion

3:30 p.m.=5 p.m., — Afternoon snacks
and open bar at the Legion

5 p.m. (approximately) — Departure

R

FortisAlberta will be hosting a Stampede Lunch
with beef on a bun, baked beans and a variety
of salads and desserts. If you have any allergies,
please let us know.

FORTIS

ALBERTA
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TAG I SI* @ #104, 230 LAKE STREET
ENGINEERING RED DEER COUNTY, AB T4E 189

www.tagish-engineering.com

May 30, 2023

Tagish Engineering Ltd would like to invite you to participate in our 19th Annual
Appreciation Golf Tournament on Wednesday, July 12, 2023 to celebrate our 40
years of success in business. Once again it will be at Alberta Springs Golf Course
( Hwy 11 & RR 283) with shotgun start at 10:00am.

Registration will start at 9:00am, with breakfast sandwiches, juice and or
coffee.

Enclosed, please find our registration form to be filled out and returned to our
office by June 16™, 2023, confirming or declining your attendance of the golf
and/or dinner. If you can't make it to one or the other, please indicate on the
Registration Form.

Some of our Associates have graciously asked to donate gifts/prizes. If you would
like to be represented on the prize table, please notify Debi at our office on or
before June 24, 2023.

Weather permitting it should be a great day on the links.

Sincerely,

Tagish Engineering Ltd
Greg Smith, P. Eng
President/General Manager

Alberta Springs Golf Course
38302 Range Rd 283

Red Deer, Alberta

T4N 5E4
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19™ Annual
Appreciation Golf
Tournament

At

Alberta Springs
Golf Course

Wednesday
July 12, 2023

Registration Deadline

June 16, 2023

Crganization Name

Golfer:

Phoneff:

Experience: (please circle one)

Advanced/Intermediate/Beginner

will you be staying for Steak Dinner:

Yes No
Send Reply to:
Email:

admin@tagish-engineering.com

Texas Scramble Format
18 Holes

Reglstration and Breakfast
sandwiches at 9:00 AM

Shotgun Start at
10:00 AM

Tagish Engineering Ltd is
providing Green Fees, Power
Cartand Driving Range

Breakfast sandwiches and
Hotdog lunch are avaifable,
also a steak dinnerand prizes
1o follow after Tourmmament in
the Big Tent

Please Note: Metal Spikesare
not permitted on the Course




